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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS 


SAMUEL MICKLE BUILDING, 559 KINGS HIGHWAY, MICKLETON, NJ 08056 

Dr. James J. Lynch, Superintendent 

PHONE: 856·423-0412 
FAX: 856-224-0144 

Dr. Kimberley Chiodi, Director of Curriculum & Instruction Robert Miller, President of the Board of Education 
Gregory Wilson, Business Administrator Antoinette Grdinich, Vice-President of the Board of Education 

December 28, 2015 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

East Greenwich Township School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

The comprehensive annual fmancial report of the East Greenwich Township School District (District) for 
the fiscal year ended June 30,2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data 
and the completeness and fairness ofthe presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the mauagement 
of the Buard of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this 
report is accurate in all material respects, the respective fmancial position of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District 
as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in fmancial position and cash flows, where applicable, 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the 
District's fmancial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual fmancial report is presented in four sections: introductory, fluancial, 
statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The fmancial section includes the independent 
auditor's report, the MD & A, and the basic fmancial statements including the district-wide statements, 
fund statements, notes to the fmancial statements, required supplementary information, other MD & A, 
including budgetary comparison schedules and other supplementary information. The statistical section 
inclndes selected fmancial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The 
District is required to undergo an aunual single audit in conformity with the provisions of OMB Circular 
A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations" and the State Treasury 
Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State 
Aid". Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and fmdings and recommendations, if any, are included 
in the single audit section of this report. 
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1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 

The East Greenwich Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria 
adopted by the GASB as established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the 
District are included in this report. The East Greenwich Township Board of Education and all its schools 
constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels beginners through 
sixth grade. These include regular, as well as special education for gifted and handicapped students. The 
District completed the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,243 students. The following details 
the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last five years. 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Fiscal Year 
Student Enrollment 

(As of October 15th) Percent Change 

2010-11 
2011-12 
2012-13 
2013-14 
2014-15 

1,025.5 
1,111.0 
1,212.0 
1,234.0 
1,243.0 

6.5% 
8.3% 
9.1% 
1.8% 
0.8% 

2. Economic Condition and Outlook 

The development in East Greenwich Township is expected to continue despite the economic downturn. 
Developments are in construction or approved for building ofresidential units. In addition, the Township 
is actively pursuing plans for commercial development in designated areas along the Route 295 corridor 
to include residential units. 

3. Major Initiatives 

The District is rapidly occupying the new classroom spaces as enrollment rises beyond previous facility 
planning demographic forecasts. The Board of Education finished a $22,541,250.00 expansion on both 
school buildings during the 2013-14 school year. 

The District has a technology plan that is updated on a three-year cycle and revised annually to reflect 
initiatives accomplished and to adjust to changing standards. The technology connectivity has been 
expanded to accommodate the demands of access for the equipment and users. The District continues to 
monitor technology needs for the upcoming PARCC assessments and needs to make significant 
enhancements to both hardware and broadband to assure PARCC readiness. 

The East Greenwich Township School District has committed itself to fmancial excellence for many years 
and plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future. 

4. Internal Accounting Controls 

Management of the District" is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure 
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure 
that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is 
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept 
of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to 
be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the 
District management. 

http:22,541,250.00


4. Internal Accounting Controls (Concluded) 

As part of the District's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the 
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state fmancial assistance programs, 
as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

5. Budgetary Controls 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Armual appropriated budgets are adopted 
for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are 
approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The fmal budget amount 
as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the fmancial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund 
balance at June 30, 2015. 

6. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized 
on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 1. 

7. Management's Discussion and Analysis 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany 
the basic financial statements in the form of a management's discussion and analysis (MD & A). This 
letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD & A and should be read in connection with it. The 
District's MD & A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

8. Cash Management 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to 
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units 
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires 
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the 
funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

9. Risk Management 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, commercial general liability , 
commercial catastrophic liability, business automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, commercial 
property on all property and contents, commercial inland marine, school board legal liability, and fidelity 
bonds. The Board joined the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund in 
fiscal year 1999. We have continued in this JIF for all lines of insurance except student accident and 
fidelity bonds. These two lines of coverage were purchased from an independent agent. 



10. Other Infonnation 

A. Independent Audit 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Ball, Buckley and Seher, LLP, are the appointed 
District auditors. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also 
was designed to meet the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations" and the State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, 
"Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". The auditor's 
report on the basic fmancial statements and the combining and individual fund statements and 
schedules is included in the fmancial section of this report. The auditor's reports related 
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. Acknowledgements 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the East Greenwich Township School Board 
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the District and thereby 
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The 
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services 
of our fmancial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. James J. Lynch Gregory Wilson 
Superintendent Business AdministratorlBoard Secretary 
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Ball 
Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ~ PCPS 

UNMODIFIED OPINIONS ON BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A~Al\Iml'J""o""., 
BY REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION AND SUPPLEMENTARY 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS AND OTHER 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY 

Independent Auditor's Report 
Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Township of East Greenwich School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govermnenta1 activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the 
Township of East Greenwich School District, County of Gloucester, State ofNew Jersey, as of and for the 
fIScal year ended June 30, 2015, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed 
in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible fur the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance ofinternal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of fmancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these flnancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of 
Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that 
we plan and perfurm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor'S judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Board of Education of the 
Township of East Greenwich School District's preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasouableness of signiflcant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the flnancial statements, 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the fInancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective fInancial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich 
School District as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in fInancial position and cash flows, where 
applicable, thereof for the fIscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Adoption ofNew Accounting Principles 

As discussed in Note 1 to the fmancial statements, during the fIscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District 
adopted new accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Our opinion is not modifIed with respect to this matter. 

Prior Period Restatement 

Because of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and No. 71, net position as of June 30, 2014 on 
the statement of activities has been restated, as discussed in Note 19 to the fmancial statements. Our opinion 
is not modifIed with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the District's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability, and schedule of the District's contributions, be presented to supplement the basic 
fmancial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic fmancial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of fmancial reporting for placing 
the basic fmancial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries ofmanagement about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic fmancial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fmancial statements that collectively 
comprise the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's basic fmancial 
statements. The accompanying introductory section, and other supplementary information, such as, the 
combining and individual fund fmancial statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical tables are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Division of Administration and Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. 
The combining and individual fund fInancial statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as a whole. The introductory 
section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic fmancial statements and, accordingly, we e~~~ess no opinion on them. 



The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state fmancial assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-l33, 
Audits ofStaJes, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid respectively, and are not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as a whole. 

Other Reporting Requlred by Government Auditiug Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards. we have also issued our report dated December 28, 2015 
on our consideration of the Board ofEducation of the Township ofEast Greenwich School District's internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be 
considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ffi ai£, ffi ~ & SJLv." ~ 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
Woodbury, New Jersey 

Wayne W. Bucldey 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 

December 28,2015 
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I 




EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 30, 2015 


This section of the East Greenwich Township School District's (District) annual financial report presents 
our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended June 30, 
2015. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's 
financial statements, which immediately follows this section. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary 
Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic 
Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments issued 
in June 1999. Certain comparative information between the current year (2014-15) and the prior year (20 13­
14) is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Financial Highlights 

Key fmancial highlights for the 2014-15 fiscal year include the following: 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District was required to implement Government • 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions, see below discussion. In addition, the notes to the fmancial statements provide a more 
through discussion of the implementation ofGASB Statement No. 68 and the effects to the financial 
statements. 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District were over its total liabilities and • 
deferred inflows of resources by $7,431,683.78 for governmental activities and $75,877.05 for 
business-type activities (net position). 

Net position for governmental activities increased by $1,382,109.38 and the net position for business • 
type activities decreased by $2,474.57 from July 1,2014 to June 30, 2015. 

The general fund, fund balance as of June 30, 2015 was $2,905,954.83, a decrease of $175,803.44• 
when compared with the beginning balance as of July 1,2014 of$3,081,758.27. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The financial section of the annual report consists of four parts -Independent Auditor's Report, Required 
Supplementary Information which includes the Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
Basic Financial Statements, and Supplemental Information. The basic financial statements include two 
kinds of statements that present different views of the District. 

• 	 The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and long­
term information about the District's overall financial status. 

• 	 The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, 
reporting the District's operation in more detail than the district-wide statements. 

• 	 The governmental funds statements tell us how basic services such as regular and special education 
were fmanced in short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 

• 	 Proprietary funds statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the activities 
that the District operates like businesses. 
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• Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the District 
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and 
provide more detailed data. Table 1 summarizes the major features of the District'S financial statements, 
including the portion of the District's activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The 
remainder of this overview section of the Management's Discussion and Analysis highlights the structure 
and contents of each of the statements. 
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Table 1 

Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 


Scope 

Required Financial 
Statements 

,. ­
w, 

Accounting Basis and 
Measurement Focus 

Type ofAssets! 
Liability 

District-Wide 
Statements 

Entire district (except 
fiduciary funds) 

Statement of net position 

Statement of activities 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, 
both fmancial and capita~ 
short -term and long-term 

Type ofInflow!Outflow All revenues and expenses 
Information during the year, regardless 

ofwhen cash is received 
or paid 

Governmental Funds 

The activities of the district 
that are not proprietary or 
fiduciary, such as special 
education and building 
maintenance 

Balance sheet 

Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances 

Modified accrual accounting 
and current financial focus 

Generally assets expected to 
be used up and liabilities 
that come due during the 
year or soon thereafter; no 
capital assets or long-term 
liabilities included 

Revenues for which cash is 
received during or soon 
after the end of the year; 
expenditures when goods 
or services have been 
received and the related 
liability is due and payable 

Proprietary Funds 

Activities the district 
operates similar to 
private businesses: 
food services is included 
here 

Statement ofnet position 

Statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes 
in fund net position 

Statement ofcash flows 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, 
both financial and capital, 
and short-term and long-
term 

All revenues and expenses 
during the year, regardless 
ofwhen cash is received or 
paid 

Fiduciary Funds 

Instances in which the district 
administers resources on 
behalfof someone else, such 
as scholarship programs 
and student activities monies 

Statement of fiduciary 
net assets 

Statement ofchanges in 
fiduciary net position 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, both 
short-term and long-term; 
funds do not currently 
contain capital assets, 
although they can 

All additions and deductions 
during the year, regardless 
ofwhen cash is received 
or paid 



District-Wide Statements 

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement ofnet position includes all of the District's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenue and expenses are accounted for in the statement of 
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two district-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net position­
the difference between the District's assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources - are one way to measure of the District's fmancial health or position. 

• 	 Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are an indicator of whether the 
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• 	 To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such 
as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other 
facilities. 

In the district-wide fmancial statements the District's activities are shown in two categories: 

• 	 Governmental activities - Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and 
special education, transportation, administration, and maintenance. Aid from the State of New 
Jersey and from the Federal government along with local property taxes fmances most of these 
activities. 

• 	 Business-type activities - The District may charge fees to customers to help it cover the costs of 
certain services it provides. The District's food service program and strings program are included 
here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund fmancial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds - focusing on the 
most significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District 
uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs: 

• 	 Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants. 

• 	 The District uses other funds, established in accordance with the State ofNew Jersey Uniform Chart 
of Accounts, to control and manage money for particular purposes (e.g., repaying its long-term 
debts) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (e.g., federal funds). 

The District has three kinds of funds: 

• 	 Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on (l) how cash and other fmancial assets that can readily be converted to 
cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year -end that are available for spending. 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to fmance the District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long­
term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the 
governmental funds statements that explain the relationship (or differences) between them. 
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• 	 Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide statements. 

• 	 Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The 
District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their 
intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All of the District's fiduciary activities 
are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in fiduciary 
net position. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial statements because the 
District cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTIUCT AS A WHOLE. 

Net PosItion. The District's net position for the fiscal years ended Iune 30,2014 and 2015 are refleCled in Table 2. 

Table 2 
Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities ActivIties Total 

Governmental 
Activities 

2014 
Business~T)'pe 

Activities Total 

Assets: 
Current and other aS$ets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

5 3.578.672.95 
27.411.807.69 
30,996,480.64 

$ 81.912.57 
1,160.00 

83,072.57 

$ 3,660,585.52 
27.418.961.69 
31,079,553.21 

$ 4,002,683.15 
26,129.127.92 
30,131,811.01 

$ 81,668.76 
3,943.38 

85,612.14 

$ 4,084,351.91 
26.133,071.30 
30,817.423.21 

Deferred outflow of resources related to pensions ____~,432.00 0.00 .. '.283,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Liabilities: 
Current and other liabilities 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due wilhin one year 
Due in mOre than one year 

,- Deferred inflow of resources· related to pensions
0­, 

Net position: 
Net invesonent in capital assers 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 
Capital projects 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

'fotalliAbUities 

440,226.29 

920.000.00 
22,287,015.57 
23,647.241.86 

200.987.00 

7.117,807.69 

(0.03) 
723,894.15 

2,813,814.07 
13,283,832.10) 
7,431,683.78 

7,195.52 

0.00 
0.00 

7.195.52 

0.00 

1.160.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

74,717.05 
75,877.05 

447,421.81 

920,000.00 
22,281,015.57 
23.654.437.38 

200.987.00 

7,178,967.69 

(0.03) 
723,894.15 

2,813,814.07 
(3,209,1l5.0~ 

7,507,560.83 

505,380.33 

875.000.00 
20.292.074.34 
21.672.454.61 

0.00 

5.614,121.92 

0.12 
621,872.18 

2,752,154.29 
71,201.29 

9,059,356.40 

7,260.52 

0.00 
0.00 

7.260.52 

0.00 

3,943,38 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

74,408.24 
78,351.62 

512,640.85 

875.000.00 
20.292,014.34 
21.619.715.19 

0.00 

5,618,011.30 

0.72 
621,872.18 

2,752,154.29 
145,609.53 

9,131,708.02 

Restatement to record the District's net pension liability and pension related 
deferred outflows of resources per GASB Sl3temene No. 68 0.00 (3,039,182.00) 

Total net position $ 75.877.05 $ 1,507,560.83 $ 6.019.514.40 $ 18,351.62 $ 6,097,926.02 

The District's Hoancial position for governmental and business-type activities is the product or the following factors: 

Program revenues were $5,561,424.64 (operating grants and contributions $5,032,652.79 and charges for services mE.TIl.ES). 

General revenues. special items. extraotdirutry items. and transfers amounted to $17.064,394.35. 

Nete~nditures were S21,246.1S4.l8. 

* Total District revenues and beginning position ate adjusted by net adjusted expenditures resulting in Q Calculation of net position of $1,507,560.83 as of June 30, 2015 . 

• RevellllCS ($22,625,818.99) plus beginning position ($6,127.926.02) less net expenditUres ($21.246,184.18) equals net position of $7,507.560.83. 



Table 3 provides an illustration of the impact of the District's net position for the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68. 

Table 3 
Statement of Net Position - Effect on Pension Related Items 

At June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Governmental 
Activities 

2015 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 
Governmental 

Activities 

2014 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

Deferred outflows related to pensioos 
Less: net pension liability 
Less: deferred inflows related to pensions 

$ 283,432.00 
(2,916,996.00) 

(200,987.00) 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 283,432.00 
(2,916,996.00) 

(200,987.00) 

$ 0.00 
(3,009,782.00) 

0.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 0.00 
(3,009,782.00) 

0.00 

Total $ (2,834,551.00) $ 0.00 $ (2,834,551.00) $ (3,009,782.00) $ 0.00 $ (3,009,782.00) 

• 
...:.t -
• 



Change in Net Position. Net position for governmental activities increased from JUDe 30. 2014 10 June :30.2015 3$ reflected in Table 4. 

Table 4 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

2015 
Busjncss~Type 

Activities To~J 

Governmental 
Aclivities 

2014 
Business-Type 

Activities Tow 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 
Grants and entitlements 
Olher 

Total revenues 

$ 0.00 
4.954.69>.33 

12.296.114.00 
3.434.726.00 
1.330.575.33 

22.016.708.66 

$ 528.771.85 
77.959.46 

0.00 
0.00 

2,379.02 
609.110.33 

$ 528.771.85 
5.032.652.79 

12.296.714.00 
3.434.726.00 
1.332.95435 

22.625.818.99 

$ 0.00 
1,411.490.46 

1l.517.4'1.oo 
3.380.480.00 

75.807.02 
16.385.228.48 

$ 456.202.18 
90.862.33 

0.00 
0.00 

~12.1~ 
546.752.38 

$ 456.202.18 
1.502.352.79 

11.,17,451.00 
3.380.480.00 

75,494.89 
16.931.980.86 

,
.­
00, 

Program expemes: 
Instruction 
Tuition 
Swdent and instruction related services 
General administration 
St:hool administrative services 
Central services 
Administration information technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupill.ransportation 
Employe<: benefits 
Interest on long·term liabiHties 
Capital OUt!;ly 
Unallocated depteciittion 
Enterprise operation 

'Imal expenses 

6.73'.130.48 
365,479.66 

1.647.709.91 
327,759.84 
560,999.79 
214.607.% 
51.549.92 

1.254.851.02 
986.437.08 

7,095.927.94 
685,564.58 
45.815.14 

662.766.46 
0.00 

_ll)~634.599.28 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

611.584.90 
611.584,90 

6,735.130.48 
365.479.66 

1.647.709.91 
327.759.84 
560.999.79 
214.607.% 
51,549.92 

1.254.851.02 
986,437.08 

7,095,927.94 
685,564.58 
45.815.14 

662,766.% 
611,584.90 

21.246,184.18 

6.120,647.47 
483.195.26 

1.653,821.77 
317,468.51 
524.733.61 
256.047.29 

0.00 
1,169,591.67 

967.952.29 
3.265.495.55 

112.782.08 
2.048.927.88 

291,634.00 
0.00 

17,812,297.38 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

506,393.53 
506,393.53 

6.120.647.47 
483.195.26 

1.653.821.77 
317,%8.51 
524.733.61 
256,047.29 

0.00 
1.169,591.67 

%7,952.29 
3,265.495.55 

112.782.08 
2,048.927.88 

291.634.00 
506,393.03 

18.318,690.91 

Increase (decrease) in net position 1.382.109.38 (2.474.57) 1.379,634.81 (1.427,068.90) 40.358.85 (1.386.710.05) 

"Beginning net position. prior to restatement 6.049.574.40 78.351.62 6.127.926.02 10.486.425.30 37.992.77 10.524.418.07 

Ending net position, prior to rCSWenleflt 7.431.683.78 75.877.05 7,507.560.83 9,059.356.40 78.351.62 9.137,708.02 

Restatement to record the District's net pension liability and pension re1ated deferred outflows 
of resources per GASB Statement No. 58 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,009.782.00) 0.00 (1.009.782 .00) 

Ending net position $ 7.431.683.78 $ 75.877.05 $ 7.507,560.83 $ 6.049.574.40 $ 78.351.62 5 6.127.926.02 

Total revenues for the District were S22,625.818,99. Governmental funding was the source of37 .42% of the District's revenues. This is made up of funds from the State of New Jersey and Federal sources, 

Property taxes of $12.296,714.00 provided 54.5.5% of revenues. 

Other miscellaneous revenues of $1,332.954,35 (net of asset items) represent S.!i9~ of the District revenues. Miscellaneous reve.aue was primarily provided from tuition aJld interest. 

fn 2014»lS.lhe Dislrict's governmental activities expenditures increased by $2.822.301.90 or 15.84%. $3,020.404.01 or 14.22% armis increase was attributable to the implementation ofGASB Statement No. 68 1n 
fiscal year 2014·15. 



The District's expenses for government activities are predominantly related to instmction and support 
services. Instmction together with tuition totaled $7,100,610.14 (34.40%) of total expenditures. Student 
support services including transportation, exclusive of administration, totaled $2,634,146.99 (12.77%) of 
total expenditures. Plant operations and maintenance totaled $1,254,851.02 (6.00%) of total expenditures. 
Total expenditures were less then revenues for governmental activities, increasing net position 
$1,382,109.38 from the beginning balance at July 1,2014. 

Activity Descriptions 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction 
between teacher and student 

Tuition expenses include the cost to the District to send pupils with special needs living within the District 
to private schools and/or schools outside the District area. 

Student and instruction related services include the activities designed to assess and improve the well 
being of students and to supplement the teaching process. 

School administrative and general and business administrative services include expenses associated 
with establishing and administering policy for the District including financial supervision. 

Plant operation and maintenance of plant activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in a safe and effective working condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as 
well as to and from student activities as provided by State law and Board Policy. 

Unallocated benefits includes the cost of benefits for the District staff for social security, retirement 
contributions, worker's compensation, health benefits and other employee benefits. 

Interest on long-term debt involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other 
related charges to the debt of the District. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

The financial performance of the District as a whole is also reflected in the governmental funds which are 
accounted for by using the modified accrual basis of accounting. As the District completed the year, its 
governmental funds reported a combined fund balance 0[$3,529,250.57. AtJune 30, 2014 the fund balance 
was $3,703,254.90. 

All governmental funds had total revenues of $17,726,247.59 and total expenditures of $17,900,251.92. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETING lHGHLIGHTS 

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain 
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted 
fund is the General Fund. 

The General Fund includes the primary operations of the District in providing educational services to 
students from pre-kindergarten through grade 6 including pupil transportation activities and capital outlay 
projects. 
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Table 5 presents a summary of Governmental Fund revenues. The summary reflects the dollar and percent increase (decrease) from the 
prior year. 

TableS 
Comparison of Revenues 

Percentage 
Increasel Increasel 

2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease) 

Local sources: 
Local tax: levy $ 12,296,714.00 $ 11,517,451.00 $ 779,263.00 6.8% 
Tuition 0.00 33,399.16 (33,399.16) 100.0% 
Miscellaneous 44,043.33 26,244.21 17,799.12 67.8% 

Government sources: 
State sources 5,114,218.26 4,529,973.46 584,244.80 12.9% 

, Federal sources 271,272.00 261,997.00 9,275.00 3.5% 
to 
0, 

Total $ 17,726,247.59 $ 16,369,064.83 $ 1,357,182.76 8.3% 

One of the primary sources of funding for the District is received from local property taxes and accounted for 69.37 % of total revenues. 
State aid accounted for 28.85% of total revenues. 

Total governmental fund revenues increased by $1,357,182.76, or 8.3% from the previous year. The 2014-15 increase was the result of 
Increase in the 2014-15 tax levy and higher state aid revenues. 

There was an increase in property taxes for the general fund of $779,263.00, which is a 6.80% increase from the prior year. State law limits 
the increase in general fund taxes to 2%, plus a minimal amount of adjustments. The District utilized the automatic adjustment for enrollment 
over the 2% local cap. For the 2012-13 school year, a new law was enacted allowing school districts to bypass the requirement for voter 
approval of the budget by moving the annual election for school board members to the general election in November. The Board of 
Education made the decision in Febrnary of2012 to move the election to November. 
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Table 6 presents a summary of governmental fund expenditures. The summary reflects the dollar and percent increases (decreases) 
from the prior year. 

Instruction: 

Regular 

Special education 

Other special education 


Support services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 
General administration 

N 
, School administrative services 
, - Central services 

Administration information technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 
Unallocated benefits 
TP AF and FICA reimbursements 

Capital outlay 

Debt service 


Total 

Table 6 
Comparison of Expenditures 

Percentage 
Increasel Increasel 

2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease) 

$ 4,934,794.73 $ 
1,398,213.94 

402,121.81 

365,479.66 
1,647,709.91 

327,759.84 
560,999.79 
214,607.46 

51,549.92 
1,254,851.02 

986,437.08 
2,396,031.61 
1,679,492.26 

112,784.14 
1,567,418.75 

4,565,892.04 $ 
1,192,288.26 

336,509.67 

483,195.26 
1,653,821.77 

315,376.32 
524,733.61 
256,047.29 

0.00 
1,166,922.06 

967,952.29 
2,116,134.07 
1,149,361.48 
2,501,044.26 
1,546,821.25 

368,902.69 8.08% 
205,925.68 17.27% 

65,612.14 19.50% 

(117,715.60) -24.36% 
(6,111.86) -0.37% 
12,383.52 3.93% 
36,266.18 6.91% 

(41,439.83) -16.18% 
51,549.92 100.00% 
87,928.96 7.54% 
18,484.79 1.91 % 

279,897.54 13.23% 
530,130.78 46.12% 

(2,388,260.12) -95.49% 
20,597.50 1.33% 

$ 17,900,251.92 $ 18,776,099.63 $ (875,847.71) -4.66% 


Total governmental fund expenditures decreased $875,847.71 or 4.66% from the previous year. This decrease was primarily due to the 
completion of the addition and renovations to the Samuel Mickle and Jeffrey Clark Schools at the end of the 2013-14 school year, 
offset by increases in the budget primarily due to the settlement of multi-year teacher contracts. 

The District values its fund balances as a vehicle for addressing unbudgeted and emergent needs that occur during the school year. 

During the course of fiscal year 2015 the District modified the general fund budget as needed to ensure no line item was projected to be over­
expended. 
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DEBT SERVICE FUND 

The current year obligations for payment of debt service principal and interest amounted to $1,567,418.75, of which $1.567,418.00 in funding was provided by the local tax 
levy and $.75 was from debt service fund balance. 

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND 

The food service enterprise fund had net position of $39,776.02 as of June 30. 2015. This reflects an increase of $1.025.57 from June 30, 2014. 

BEYOND TIlE BELL FUND 

The beyond the bell enterprise fund had net position of $36.101.03 as ofJune 30, lOIS. This reflects an decrease of $3,500.14 from June 30. 2014. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital assets are individual items purchased at a cost exceeding $2,000.00. have an extended useful life of one year or more and maintain their identity and structure when 
placed into service, 

At the end of 2015, the District had capital assets allocated to governmental activities with a book value of $27,417,807,69. This consists ofa broad range of capital assets, 
t!.:> including land, site improvements, equipment and construction in progress. Total depreciation expense for the year was $662,766.46. 
t;-' 

Table 7 summarizes capital assets. 

Table 7 
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 

At June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

Land. site. and site improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Equipment 
Construction in progress 

$ 295,421.75 
27,004,208.36 

118,177.58 
0.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

1,160.00 
0.00 

$ 295,421.75 
27,004,208.36 

119,337.58 
0.00 

$ 313,929.25 
6,315,255.00 

148,957.94 
19,950,985.73 

$ 0,00 
0.00 

3,943.38 
0.00 

$ 313,929,25 
6,315,255.00 

152,901.32 
19,950,985.73 

Total $ 27,417,807.69 $ 1,160.00 $ 27,418,967.69 $ 26,729,127.92 $ 3,943.38 $ 26,733,071.30 
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Long-Term Obligations 

At year-end, the District bad $20,2-W,OOO.OO in general obligation bonds outstanding, a decrease of $875,000.00 from last year - as shown below. 

The District also had a S50,Ol9.57liability for compensated absences allocated to governmental activities. Tills liability represents the District's contractual obligation to 
compensate employees for accumulated unused sick leave entitlements upon retirement. 

Table 8 summarizes long-term obligations. 

Table 8 
Long-Term Obligations 

At June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

Construction of addition and renovations 
to the Jeffrey Clark and Mickle Schools 

, Refunding bonds 
tj Net pension position" , 

Compensated absences 

Total 

$ 

$ 

15,195,000.00 
5,045,000.00 
2,916,996.00 

50,019.57 

23,2071015.57 

$ 0.00 $ 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

nnn q.$ v.v....... 

15,195,000.00 
5,045,000.00 
2,916,996.00 

SO,019.57 

.,"} 'If\'7 n 1l:. <'1 
kJ,-.,v ••vJ. ....... , 

$ 

(f' ... 

15,670,000.00 
5,445,000.00 
3,009,782.00 

52,074.34 

"lif 1"7~ o.c::.:::: 34 
""'""",.1.1 ..........;'..... 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 

$ 

15,670,000.00 
5,445,000.00 

52,074.34 

21,167,074.34 

*20 14 Restated. 
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Current Financial Issues and Concerns 

Thc East Greenwich Township School District is financially stable. The District is proud of its• 
community support of the public schools. 

The District routinely monitors the rules and regulations ofthe No Child Left Behind and Individuals • 
With Educational Disabilities federal legislation to assess and ensure financial compliance. 

It is important for the District to continue to be able to complete capital improvement projects. One • 
of the Board of Education's goals is to budget to sufficiently maintain the physical plants of the 
district and upgrade when necessary. This goal is challenged by educational programs spending 
demands as a result of the growing enrollment 

The East Greenwich Township area has experienced a period of development and expansion. • 
Construction has been completed in numerous developments since 2003-04, and this growth has 
resulted in an increasing enrollment at Jeffrey Clark and Samuel Mickle Schools. Additions and 
renovations were completed in 2006 through a successful bond referendum in January, 2004. This 
District is rapidly occupying the new classroom spaces as enrollment rises. The Board of 
Education passed a bond referendum on September 27, 20ll and has started a $22,541,250 
expansion of educational facilities to meet the current demographic trends and forecasts. 

The East Greenwich Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many years 
and plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the East Greenwich Township School 
District's finances for all those with an interest in the governrnent's finances. Questions concerning any of 
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed 
to the Office of the Business Administrator, East Greenwich Township Sebool District, 559 Kings Highway, 
Mickleton, NJ 08056. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2015 

EXHIBIT A-I 

Gove=ental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Inventory 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 
Assets net of depreciation 

Total assets 

$ 2,725,943.19 
220,825.17 

0.00 

631,904.59 

182,000.00 
27,235,807.69 
30,996,480.64 

$ 67,032.44 
6,011.14 
8,868.99 

0.00 

0.00 
1,160.00 

83,072.57 

$ 2,792,975.63 
226,836.31 

8,868.99 

631,904.59 

182,000.00 
27,236,967.69 
31,079,553.21 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Related to pensions 283,432.00 0.00 283,432.00 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Retained percentages due contractors 
Accrued interest 
Payable to state gove=ent 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 

Total liabilities 

191,804.38 
35,000.00 

199,097.91 
224.00 

14,100.00 

920,000.00 
22,287,015.57 
23,647,241.86 

5.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,190.52 

0.00 
0.00 

7,195.52 

191,809.38 
35,000.00 

199,097.91 
224.00 

21,290.52 

920,000.00 
22,287,015.57 
23,654,437.38 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Related to pensions 200,987.00 0.00 200,987.00 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

7,177 ,807 .69 

723,894.15 
(0.03) 

2,813,814.07 
(3,283,832.10) 

1,160.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

74,717.05 

7,178,967.69 

723,894.15 
(0.03) 

2,813,814.07 
(3,209,1l5.05) 

Total net position $ 7,431,683.78 $ 75,877.05 $ 7,507,560.83 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EAST GRF3~Cll 'l'OWNSlllP SCllOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Activities 

For the FiwlI y~ Ended June 30, 2015 

FunctionslPrograms 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges For Grants And 
Services Contributions 

Net (Expenses) Revenue And 
Changes In Net Assets 

Governmental Business~Type 

Activities Activities Tollll 

, 
tv 

'", 

Goverrtrnental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special education 
Olher special instruction 

Support services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 
General administration 
School administrative services 
Central services 
Administration information technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 
Employee benefits 

Interest on long-term debt 
Capital outlay 
Unallocated depreciation 

Business-type activities: 
Food service 
Beyond the beU 

Total governmental activities 

Total business-type activities 

$ 4.934.794.73 
1.398.213,94 

402.121.81 

365,479,66 
1.647.709.91 

327.759,84 
560.999.79 
214.607,46 

51,549.92 
1.2$4,851.02 

986,437,08 
7.095.927,94 

685,564,58 
45,815.14 

350,132,25 
261,452,65 
611,584,90 

$ 0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

273.106,26 
255.665,59 
528.771.85 

$ 0.00 
48.287,00 

0,00 

210,431.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

4,695.975,33 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

4,954.693,33 

77.959.46 
0,00 

77.959.46 

$ (4.934.794,73) 
(1.349.926,94) 

(402.121.81) 

(155.048,66) 
(1.647.709.91) 

(327.759,84) 
(560.999.79) 
(214.607.46) 

(51,549.92) 
(1.254,851.02) 

(986,437,08) 
(2.399,952.61 ) 

(685,564,58) 
(45,815,14) 

(662.766,46i 
(15.679.905,95) 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

$ 0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

933.47 
(5.787.06i 
(4,853,59) 

$ (4.934.794,73) 
(1.349.926,94) 

(402.121.81) 

(155.048.66) 
(1.647.709.91) 

(327.759.84) 
(560.999,79) 
(214.607.46) 

(51.549.92) 
(1.254.851.02) 

(986,437,08) 
(2,399.952.61) 

(685.564,58) 
(45.815,14) 

(662,766.46l 
(15.679.905,95) 

933.47 
(5,787.0~ 

(4.853.59) 

Total primary government $ 21.246,184,18 $ 528.771.85 $ 5,032.652,79 (15.679,905,95) (4,853,59) (15.684.75954) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property !::aXes, levied for general purposes., net 

Taxes levied for debt service 
Federal and , .... aid not restricted 
Investment earnings 
MisceJIanoous income 
Fixed assets adjustments 
Compensated ._decrease 

10,729,296,00 
1.567,418,00 
3,434,726.00 

4,901.03 
39,142,30 

1,284,477,23 
2,054,77 

17,062.015,33 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

204.80 
2.174,22 

0,00 

10.729,296,00 
1.567,418,00 
3,434.726,00 

5,105,83 
41.31652 

1.284,477.23 
2.054,77 

__12,064.394,35 

Change in net position 1.382.109,38 (2.474.57) 1.379.634,81 

Net position - beginning (restated) 6.049,574,40 78.351.62 6.l27.926,02 

Net poSition ~ ending $ 7.431.683,78 $ 75.877,05 $ 7.507.560,83 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ASSETS: 
C!sh aOO cash equivalents 
Due from other funds 
Receivables from other governments 
Resuitled cash and cash equivalents 

FAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCfIOOL DlsrruCT 
Balance Sheet 

Gevernrnental Funds 
June 30. 2015 

s 

General 
Fund 

2.725,943.19 
30.799.05 
48.712.59 

100,598.38 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

S 14.324.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

S 

Capital 
Projects 
Fund 

516,982.24 
0.00 

154,479.60 
0.00 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

S 

Total 
Q(lYernmental 

Funds 

3,2$7,249.43 
30,799.05 

203,192.19 
100.598.38 

~ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Liahilities: 

Cash deficit 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Retained percentages due oontraetor;s 
Payable to state government 
Unearned revenue 
Interfunds payable 

Fl,IOO balances: 
Restricted (or: 

Excess surplus - current year 
Excess surplus - prior year • desigo.1ted fOf subsequent year's expenditures 
Emergenty reseNe 
Maintenance reseNc 
Capital re1CI'Ve aceount 
Capital projects fund 

Assigned: 
Other puxpo:5oeS 

Unassigned: 
General lund 

To!al assel.$ 

TotalllabUitles 

Total fund balances 

$ 

s 

2,906.053.21 

0.00 
98.38 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

98.38 

1,211.448.69 
1,071.304.2$ 

70,oo:J.00 
336,022.00 
100.59&.33 

0.00 

105.039.13 

(8,437.62) 
2,9Ol,934.83 

S 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

224,00 
14.100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

S 

S 

671,461.84 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35.000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13.166.01 
48,166.01 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

623,295.77 

0.00 

0.00 
623,295.77 

S 

S 

0.00 

0.03 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.03 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

(0.03! 
(0.03) 

$ 

S 

3,591,839.05 

0.03 
98.38 
0.00 

35,000.00 
224.00 

14,100.00 
13,166.07 
62.588.48 

1,211,448.69 
1.011,304.2.$ 

70,000.00 
356.022.00 
100,398.38 
623.295.77 

105.039.13 

(8,457.65) 
3,S29,2$O.S7 

Total liabilities and fund b~lances s: l,906.053.2l S 14,324.00 $ 611,461.84 S 0.00 

Amounts reported for governmenL'l] activities in the stalement of net position (A-I) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental aetiYities are not rl.D31lCial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 
$35,624,059.62 and the accumulated depreeiation is $8,358.251.93. 

The COst of the assets is 
27.417.807.69 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not du# and payable in the current pericd and therefore are nor reported as liabilities in the funds (see footnote). (20.290.019.57) 

Jnterest 00 loog~ferm debt in die statement of activities is accrued. regardless of when due. (I99.097.9l) 

Net pension liability (2,916.996.00) 

AtcOunis payable related to the April 1, 2016 required PERS pension contribution Wt is not to be liquida!ed with current financial resources (19I,706.00) 

Deferred outflows or resources· related to penslons 283,432.00 

Deferred inflows of resources· related to pensions (ZOO,9ll7.00) 

Ne! assets of gOven\menflll activities S 7.431,683.78 

The accompanying notes to fmanc:ial stalements are an integral part of this stalemem. 



EXHIlIlT B-2 

EAST GBEENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Revenue51 Expenditures, and Changes in Fund BaJances 


G<lvernmenta1 Funds 

J... 30, 2015 


Special Capital Deb' Total 
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental 

Fund Fonds 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local tax levy $ 10,729,296.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,567,418.00 $ 12,296,714,00 
Interest earned on capital reserve funds 0.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.59 
Miscellaneous 43,611.93 0,00 430.81 0,00 44,042.74 

Total local sources 10,772,908.52 0.00 430.81 1,567,418.00 12,340,757.33 
State sources 5,114,218.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,114,218.26 
FederaJ sources 0.00 271,272.00 

Tow revenues 15,887,126.78 17,726,247.59 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Regular instruction 4,934,794.73 0.00 0.00 4,934,794.73 
Special education instruction 1,349,926.94 48,287,00 0.00 0,00 1,398,213.94 
Other special instruction 402.121.81 0,00 0.00 0,00 402,121.81 

Support services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 155,048.66 210,431.00 0.00 0.00 365,479.66 
Student and instruction related services 1,647,709.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,647,709.91 
General administration 327,759.84 0.00 0.00 0,00 327,759.84 
School administrative services 560,999.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 560,999,79 
Central services 214,607.46 0.00 0.00 0,00 214,607.46 
Administrative information technology 51,549.92 0.00 0.00 0,00 51,549,92 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,254,851,02 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,254,851.02 
Pupil transportation 986,437.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 986,437.08 
Unallocated benefits 4,062,969.87 12,554.00 0.00 0.00 4,075,523.87 

Debt service; 
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 875,000.00 875,000.00 
Interest and other charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 692,418.75 692,418.75 

capital outlay 114,584.00 0.00 (1,799.86) 0.00 
Total expenditures 16,063,361.03 271,272.00 (I,799.8§) 1,567,418.75 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
e)(penditures (176,234.25) 0.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers in (out) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
430.81 
430.81 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Net change in fund balances (175,803.44) 0.00 1,799.86 (0.75) (174,004.33) 

Fund balance - July 1 3,081,756.27 0.00 621,495.91 

Fund balance - Jun. 30 $ 2,905,954.83 $ 0.00 $ 623,295.77 $ (0.031 $ 3,529,250.57 

The accQmpanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXIllBIT B-3 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSffiP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $ (174,004.33) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
(A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in 
the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Prior period adjustment 
Capital outlays 

$ (662,766.46) 
1,284,477.23 

66,969.00 688,679.77 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, 
but the repayment reduces long-tenn liabilities in the statement of net 
position and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Bond principal 875,000.00 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expense, e.g., compensated 
compensated absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned 
during the year. In the governmental funds, however expenditures 
for these items are reported in the amount of fmancial resources used 
(paid). When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the 
difference is a reduction in the reconciliation; when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation. 

Compensated absences 2,054.77 

In the statement of activities, interest on long-tenn debt in the statement 
of activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental 
funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition 
in the reconciliation. 6,854.17 

Governmental funds report District pension contributions 
as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities 
the cost of pension benefits earned is reported as pension 
expense. This is the amount by which pension benefits 
earned exceeded the District's pension contributions in the 
current period. (16,475.00) 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,382,109.38 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXIDBITB-4 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Net Position 


Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2015 


Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total 

ASSETS: 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Inventories 

Total current assets 

$ 31,231.91 
5,705.64 
8,868.99 

45,806.54 

$ 35,800.53 
305.50 

0.00 
36.106.03 

$ 67,032.44 
6,01l.14 
8,868.99 

81.912.57 

Noncurrent assets: 
Equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

102,000.00 
(100,840.00) 

1,160.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

102,000.00 
(100,840.00) 

1,160.00 

Total assets 46,966.54 $.;;$~==~====== ~==,,;3;;;6;;.1;;;0;;;6.;;;03;;.. 

LIABILITIES: 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Unearned revenue 

$ 

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net position .;;$,===,==~~;,;;;;;~ ';;=='==~==;';;;;;~ ,;;===~==,;,;;,;;~ 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBITB-5 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes iu Fund Net Position 


OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales-reimbursable programs: 
School lunch program 

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs 
Special functions 
Program fees 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries and employee benefits 
Depreciation 
Supplies 
Maintenance 
Purchased services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operatiug expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 


National school lunch program 

Food distribution program 


Prior year voided check 

Other 

Interest revenue 


Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (Joss) 

Total net position - begimtiug 

Total net position - ending 

Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2015 


Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Food Service Belond The Bell Total 

$ 142,837.40 
114,600.33 
15,668.53 

0.00 
273,106.26 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

255,665.59 
255,665.59 

$ 142,837.40 
114,600.33 

15,668.53 
255,665.59 
528,771.85 

176,395.36 
169,057.27 

2,783.38 
600.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,296.24 

0.00 176,395.36 
233,936.39 402,993.66 

0.00 2,783.38 
18,214.26 	 18,814.26 
5,000.00 5,000.00 
4,302.00 4,302.00 

0.00 1,296.24 
350,132.25 261,452.65 611,584.90 


(77,025.99) (5,787.06) (82,813.05) 


2,930.95 

54,964.08 
20,064.43 

0.00 
0.00 

92.10 

0.00 2,930.95 

0.00 54,964.08 
0.00 20,064.43 

2,173.71 2,173.71 
0.51 0.51 

112.70 204.80 
78,051.56 2,286.92 80.338.48 

1,025.57 

38,750.45 

(3,500.14) 

39,601.17 

(2,474.57) 

78,351.62 

$ $ 36,101.03 $ 75,877.05 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBITB-6 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Cash Flows 


Proprietary Funds 

Jnne 30, 2015 


CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments for employees and employee benefits 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPlTAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 


State sources 

Federal sources 

Prior year voided check 

Miscellaneous 

Net cash provided by noncapita' financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Balances - beginning of year 

Balances - end of year 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 


Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (1oss) 


to net cash provided by (used for) operating 
activities: 


Depreciation and net amortization 

Food distribution program 

Change in assets and liabilities: 


Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total 

$ 273,106.26 $ 255,360.09 $ 528,466.35 
(169,057.27) (233,936.39) (402,993.66) 
(158,648.81) (27,511.26) (186,160.07) 
(54,599.82) (6,087.56) (60,687.38) 

3,303.96 0.00 3,303.96 
62,293.95 0.00 62,293.95 

0.00 2,173.71 2,173.71 
0.00 0.51 0.51 

65,597.91 2,174.22 67,772.13 

92.10 112.70 204.80 
92.10 112.70 204.80 

1l,090.19 (3,800.64) 7,289.55 

20,141.72 39,601.17 59,742.89 

$ 31,231.91 $ 35,800.53 $ 67,032.44 

(77,025.99) $ (5,787.06) $ (82,813.05) 

2,783.38 0.00 2,783.38 
20,064.43 0.00 20,064.43 

(Increase)/decrease in other accounts receivable 
(Increase)/decrease in inventory 
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 

Total adjustments 

0.00 
(351.64) 

(70.00) 
22,426.17 

(305.50) 
0.00 
5.00 

(3oo.50) 

(305.50) 
(351.64) 
(65.oo) 

22,125.67 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (54,599.82) $ (6,087.56) $ (60,687.38) 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHlBITB-7 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSlDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 


Fiduciary Funds 

June 30, 2015 


Trust Funds 
Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust Fund 

Flexible 
Spending 

Trust Fund 
Agency 
Funds 

ASSETS: 
Casb and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 
Other accounts receivable 

$ 110,925.16 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 2,212.79 
15,171.02 

156.19 

$ 273,645.83 
18,885.47 

0.00 

Total assets 110,925.16 17,540.00 $ 292,531.30 

LIABILITIES: 
Accrued salaries and wages 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 
Inter fund account payable 
Payable to student groups 

0.00 
0.00 

17,805.28 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

17,540.00 
0.00 

231,461.38 
21,519.34 
16,338.19 
23,212.39 

Total liabilities 17,805.28 17,540.00 $ 292,531.30 

NET POSITION: 
Held in trust for unemployment claims 

and other purposes $ 93,119.88 

Held in trust for claims $ 0.00 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBITB-8 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

ADDITIONS: 
Contributions : 

Plan member 
Total contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 

Net iovestment earnings 

Total additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Quarterly reports 
Claims 

Total deductions 

Net change io fund balance 

Net position - begioning of year 

Net position - end of year 

Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust Fund 

Flexible 
Spendiog 

Trust Fund Total 

$ 26,459.50 
26,459.50 

$ 7,85Ll9 
19 

$ 34,310.69 
34,310.69 

186.32 
186.32 

10.38 
10.38 

196.70 
196.70 

26,645.82 7,861.57 34,507.39 

7,782.18 
60,465.96 
68,248.14 

9,460.71 
0.00 

9,460.71 

17,242.89 
60,465.96 
77,708.85 

(41,602.32) (1,599.14) (43,201.46) 

134,722.20 1,599.14 136,321.34 

$ 93,119.88 0.00 $ 93,119.88 

The accompanyiog notes to fmancial statements are an iotegral part of this statement. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The fmancial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of East Greenwich Township School District 
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to govermnental units. The Govermnental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing govermnental accounting and fmancial reporting principles. The 
more significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity/Component Units 

The East Greenwich Township School District is a Type II district located in the County of Gloucester, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education. The Board is comprised of 9 members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the 
District is to educate students in grades K - 6. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 
2015 of 1,243 students. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set fortb in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the 
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes fmancial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly 
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all 
funds of the District over which the Board exercises operating control. There were no additional entities 
required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current fiscal 
year. Furtbermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria. 

GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, provides guidance that all entities associated 
with a primary govermnent are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the 
financial reporting entity. A primary government is fmancially accountable not only for the organizations 
that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established 
by GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain 
Organizations are Component Units. The District has determined that there are no component units. 

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The govermnent-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of and the statement of changes in) report 
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For 
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Goveriunental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovermnental revenues, are reported separately 
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, 
the primary govermnent is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which 
the primary govermnent is fmancially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or 
segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, 
even though the latter are excluded from government-wide fmancial statements. Major individual 
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
fmancial statements. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles offund accounting to ensure 
observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles of fund accounting 
require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds or account groups 
in accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Govermnent resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the 
means by which spending activities are controlled. Funds are classified into three categories: 
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category, in turn is divided into separate "fund types" 
as follows: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified 
in the capital outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted capital 
outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles, as they pertain to governmental entities, 
state that the general fund resources may be used to directly fmance capital outlays for long-lived 
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are nonnally derived from State ofNew Jersey aid, district 
taxes, and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions 
to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements ofgrounds, construction ofbuildings, additions 
to or remodeling of buildings, and the purchase ofbuilt-in equipment. These resources can be transferred 
from and to current expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
from state and federal government (other than major capital projects, debt service, or the enterprise funds) 
and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used 
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those fmanced by proprietary 
funds). The fmancial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically 
authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a 
special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and 
the payment ofprincipal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction, 
and improvement programs. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Fund Accounting (Concluded) 

Proprietary Funds 

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position, and 
cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the 
private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of the District. 

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the 
costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the 
students on a continuing basis be fmanced or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the 
District has decided that periodic determination ofrevenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income 
is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

The District's enterprise funds are comprised of the food service fund and the strings program. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost ofservices or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. 
This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity 
are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating 
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has 
been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives 
are as follows: 

Food service fund: 

Equipment - 20 years 


Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the District 
in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments andlor other 
funds. 

Expendable Trust Fund - An expendable trust fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner 
as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. 
Expendable trust funds account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. 
Expendable trust funds include the unemployment compensation insurance fund. 

Agency Funds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf 
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of 
results of operations. Agency funds include payroll and student activities funds. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus 

The government-wide fmandal statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. 
NI assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the District are included on the statement of . 

For the fund financial statements, all governmental funds are accounted for using a flow ofcurrent fmancial 
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund 
balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other fmancing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and 
other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the 
governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
fmancial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation, with brief explanations to better identifY the 
relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds. 

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic 
resources measurement focus. Nl assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are 
included on the statement of . The statement of changes in fund presents increases (i.e., revenues) and 
decreases (ie., expenses) in net total position. The statement ofcash flows provides information about how 
the District finances and meets the cash flow needs ofits proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported 
using the economic resources measurement focus. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the fmancial records and reported on 
the financial statements. Government-wide fmancial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting. 

For fund financial statements, all governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Proprietary and fiduciary funds, like the government-wide financial statements, use the accmal basis of 
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accmal basis ofaccounting arise in the recognition 
of revenue and the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. 

Recognition of Revenue - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, which are defmed as 
transactions in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual 
basis when the exchange takes place. For the governmental fund financial statements, which are prepared 
on the modified accmal basis, however, such revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources 
are measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the 
current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current fiscal year. For the District, available means expected to be received within sixty days after 
fiscal year end. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Concluded) 

Revenue resulting from non-exchange transactions, which are defined as transactions in which the District 
receives value without directly giving equal value in return, includes Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, 
entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (property) taxes are susceptible to accruaL As under New Jersey 
State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable 
and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of the restricted formula 
aids recorded in the special revenue fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized 
in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include 
timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal 
year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the District must provide local 
resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are 
provided to the District on a reimbursement basis. Restricted formula aids, if any, are recorded in the 
special revenue fund in accordance with The Audit Program promulgated by the New Jersey Department 
of Education, which requires that these grants be realized in an amount equal to program expenditures. 

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and 
available at fiscal year end: tuition, grants, fees, and rentals. 

Expense.s/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they 
are incurred. The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the 
operating statement as an expense. Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The 
measurement focus of governmental fund financial statements is on decreases in net fmancial resources 
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in 
which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and 
amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds. 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and 
debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon at the 
armual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis 
ofaccounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control 
is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most 
specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJ.A.C. 
6:20-2A.2(m) I. Transfers ofappropriations may be made by school board resolution at any time during the 
fiscal year. The Board of Education did not make any material supplemental budgetary appropriations 
during the fiscal year. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during 
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of 
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue 
recognition ofthe last two June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund 
as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension offormal budgetary integration 
in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSInP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING pOLlcms (Continued) 

F. BudgetstBudgetary Control (Concluded) 

The accounting records ofthe special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. 
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis 
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis 
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis 
fInancial reports. 

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-I, Exhibit C-2, and Exhibit 1-3 includes all amendments to the adopted 
budget, ifany. 

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation ofthe general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and 
expenditures from the budgetary basis ofaccounting, as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison 
schedule and the special revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule, to the GAAP basis ofaccounting as 
presented in the statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 
Note tbat the District does not report encumbrances outstanding at fIscal year end as expenditures in the 
general fund since the general fund budget follows the modifIed accrual basis of accounting, with the 
exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments. 

G. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure 
of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a 
component of fund balance at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but rather 
commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in the 
goverumental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which have not been previously restricted, 
committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund balance, as appropriate. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected 
in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fIscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fIscal year. An entry will be made at 
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the 
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fIscal year end. 

H. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, and all highly liquid investments 
with a maturity of three months or less at the time ofpurchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. 
Such is the defInition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the proprietary 
funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less 
when purchased at stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types ofinvestments and types offinancial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be 
purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in 
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection 
Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect goverumental units from a loss of funds on 
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments (Concluded) 

NJ,S,A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security ofdeposits ofgovernmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks 
(both state and national banks), and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public 
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance ofcollected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. Ifa public depository fails, 
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full 
amount of their deposits to the governmental units. 

I. Accrued Salaries and Wages 

Certain District employees, who provide services to the District over the ten-month academic year, have 
the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve-month year. New Jersey 
statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of 
June 30,2015, the amount earned by these employees but not disbursed was $231,461.38. 

J. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

K. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2014-15 and 2013-14 were based on rates established by the receiving 
district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined. 

L. Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first­
out method. 

The cost of inventories in the governmental fund financial statements is recorded as expenditures when 
purchased rather than when consumed. 

Inventories recorded on the government-wide fmancial statements and in the proprietary fund types are 
recorded as expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 

M. Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types 
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized 
as an expenditure in the fiscal year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no 
expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is required (non-allocation method). This is consistent 
with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial resources are reported by a specific 
fund, 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

N. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods 
and services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. These 
amounts are eliminated in the government-wide fInancial statements, except for the net residual amounts 
due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as interfunds receivable 
and/or interfunds payable on the statement of . 

O. Capital Assets 

General capital assets are those assets not specifIcally related to activities reported in the proprietary funds. 
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the 
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of but are not reported in the fund 
fInancial statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type 
activities column ofthe government-wide statement of and the proprietary fund statement of. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and 
retirements during the fIscal year. Donated fIxed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date 
received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of$2,000.00. The District does not possess any 
infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost ofnormal maintenance and repairs that do not add to 
the value ofthe asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and 
construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of 
the related capital assets. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Improvements - 10-20 years (governmental activities) 

Buildings and improvements - 20-50 years (governmental activities) 

Machinery and equipment - 5-10 years (governmental and business-type activities) 


P. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, 
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already 
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specifIc event that is outside the control of the District and its 
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate 
to future services, or that are contingent on a specifIc event that is outside the control of the District and 
its employees, are recorded for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events 
take place. 

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide fInancial statements. 

For governmental fund fInancial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the 
amount that is normally expected to be paid with expendable available fInancial resources. In the proprietary 
funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is recorded as a fund liability. 

Q. Pensions 

For purposes ofmeasuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fIduciary net position ofthe Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the additions to/deductions from PERS' s fIduciary net position 
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the plans. For this purpose, benefIt 
payments (including refunds ofemployee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance 
with the benefIt terms. Investments are reporte.!4!! fair value. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

R. Defe....ed Outflows and Defe .... ed Inflows of Resou..ces 

The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows ofresources and deferred 
inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction 
of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow ofresources 
(expense) at that time. Deferred inflows ofresources, reported after total liabilities, represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of 
resources (revenue) at that time. 

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow ofresources only when 
specifically prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The 
District is required to report the following as deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows of 
resources: 

Defined Benefit Pension Plans - The difference between expected (actuarial) and actual 
experience, changes in actuarial assumptions, net difference between projected (actuarial) 
and actual earnings on pension plan investments, changes in the District's proportion of 
expenses and liabilities to the pension as a whole, differences between the District's 
pension contribution and its proportionate share ofcontributions, and the District's 
pension contributions subsequent to the pension valuation measurement date. 

S. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. 

T. Accrned Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations payable from proprietary funds 
are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and 
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner, and in full from current financial 
resources, are reported as obligations ofthe funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, 
special termination benefits, and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from 
governmental funds, are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they 
are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as 
a liability on the governmental fund financial statements when due. 

U. Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between the sumrnstion ofassets and deferred outflows ofresources, 
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the 
following three components: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 

This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net ofoutstanding balances of 
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets. 

Restricted 

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the 
enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, 
or law or regulations of other governments. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

U. Net Position (Concluded) 

Unrestricted 

Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of 
net position. 

The District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and unrestricted net position are available. 

V. Fund Balance 

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent 
to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those 
funds can be spent. The District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are 
as follows: 

Nonspendable 

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in 
spendable form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories 
and prepaid amounts. 

Restricted 

The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such 
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (1) externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the District's highest level of decision-making 
authority, which, for the District, is the Board ofEducation. Such formal action consists ofan affirmative 
vote by the Board ofEducation, memorialized by the adoption of a resolution. Once committed, amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified 
use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously conunit those amounts. 

Assigned 

The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the District's intent to 
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by the Board 
ofEducation or by the business administrator, to which the Board ofEducation has delegated the authority 
to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is 
established by way of a formal job description for the position, approved by the Board of Education. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

V. Fund Balance (Concluded) 

Unassigned 

The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the general fund. This 
classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been 
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the 
only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds, if 
expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those 
purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are 
available, it is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balance first. Moreover, when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance 
classifications can be used, it is the policy of the District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the 
following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned. 

W. Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity ofthe proprietary 
funds. For the District, these revenues are tuition for the school age child care program. 

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity 
ofthe fund. There are no non-operating expenses. 

X. Interfund Activity 

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statements are 
reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange transactions between funds are reported as 
revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods 
from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund 
transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-operating 
revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Reimbursements from funds responsible for particular expenditures! 
expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements. 

Y. Use of Estimates 

The preparation offmancial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Z. Impact of Reeently Issued Accounting Principles 

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 
71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of 
GASB Statement No. 68. As a result ofadopting such statements, the District was required to measure and 
recognize liabilities, deferred outflows ofresources, deferred inflows ofresources, and expense/expenditures 
related to its defined benefit pensions. The cumulative effect ofadopting GASB Statements No. 68 and No. 
71 totaled $3,009,782.00, and was recognized as a restatement ofthe District's June 30,2014 net position 
on the statement ofactivities (see Note 19). 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Concluded) 

z. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles (Concluded) 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

The GASB has issued the following statements which will become effective in future fiscal years as 
shown below: 

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. This statement addresses accounting 
and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition of fair value is the price 
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. This statement provides guidance for determining a fair value 
measurement for financial reporting purposes. This statement also provides guidance for applying fair value 
to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The statement will become 
effective for the District in fiscal year 2016. Management has not yet determined the impact of this 
statement on the fmancial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are 
Not Within the Scope of GASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB 
Statements No. 67 and 68. The objective ofthis statement is to improve the usefulness of information about 
pensions included in the general purpose external financial reports ofstate and local governments for making 
decisions and assessing accountability. The statement will become effective for the District in fiscal year 
2016. Management does not expect this statement will have an impact on the financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension 
Plans. The objective of this statement is to improve the usefulness of information about post-employment 
benefits other than pensions (other post-employment benefits or OPEB) included in the general purpose 
external fmancial reports of state and local governmental OPEB plans for making decisions and assessing 
accountability. The statement will become effective for the District in fiscal year 2017. Management does 
not expect this statement will have an impact on the financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than 
Pensions. The primary objective ofthis statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state 
and local governments for post-employment benefits other than pensions (other post-employment benefits 
or OPEB). It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about fmancial 
support for OPEB that is provided by other entities. The statement will become effective for the District in 
fiscal year 2018. Management has not yet determined the impact of this statement on the financial 
statements. 

GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local 
Governments. The objective of this statement is to identify, in the context of the current governmental 
financial reporting environment, the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The 
GAAP hierarchy consists ofthe sources ofaccounting principles used to prepare fmancial statements ofstate 
and local governmental entities in conformity with GAAP and the framework for selecting those principles. 
This statement reduces the GAAP hierarchy to two categories ofauthoritative GAAP and addresses the use 
of authoritative and nonauthoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a transaction 
or other event is not specified within a source ofauthoritative GAAP. The statement will become effective 
for the District in fiscal year 2016. Management does not expect this statement will have an impact on the 
fmancial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. This statement requires governments that enter into 
tax abatement agreements to disclose certain information about the agreements. This statement will become 
effective for the District in fiscal year 2017. Management does not expect this statement will have an impact 
on the notes to the financial statements. 

-46­



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits might not be 
recovered. Although the District does not have a formal policy regarding custodial credit risk, N.J .S.A. 
17:9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories protected 
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). Under the 
Act, the first $250,000.00 ofgovernmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the District in excess of FDIC insured 
amounts are protected by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such 
as salary withholdings, athletic and student activity funds, or funds that may pass to the District relative 
to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are shown as uninsured and uncollateralized in the 
schedule below. 

As ofJune 30, 2015, the District's bank balances of $4,345,538.95 were exposed to custodial credit risk 
as follows: 

Insurance $ 250,000.00 
Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by 
pledging fInancial institutions 4,095,538.95 

$ 4,345.538.95 

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A capital reserve account was established by the Board of Education by inclusion of$75 ,000 .00 on March 
2, 1999 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fIscal years. 
The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund its activity is included in the general fund 
annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District approved Long 
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase 
the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for 
taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end (July 1 to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or 
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts 
when the excess approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or 
by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. 
Pursuant to N.LA.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local 
support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1,2014 to June 30, 2015 fiscal year is as follows: 

Beginning balance, July 1, 2014 $ 376.27 
Interest earnings 0.59 
Transferred from unreserved fund balance by resolution 100.221.52 

Ending balance, June 30, 2015 $ 100,598.38 

The June 30, 2015 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects is $100,376.86. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2015 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All 
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state programs and the current 
fiscal year guarantee offederal funds. Accounts receivable as offiscal year-end for the District's individual 
major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate are as follows: 

Capital 
General 

Fund 
Projects 

Fund 
Enterprise 

Fund Total 

State 
Federal 
Other 

$ 48,712.59 

-
$ 154,479.60 $ 

-
247.12 $ 

4,947.28 
816.74 

203,439.31 
4,947.28 

816.74 

Total $ 48.712.59 $ 154,479.60 $ 6,011.14 $ 209,203.33 
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NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Capital asset activity fOr the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Goverruncntal activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, not being depreeiared 

Balance 
as of June 
30,2014 

$ 182,000.00 
19,950,985.73 
20,132,985.73 

Additions 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 

Disposals! 
Adjustments 

0.00 
19,950,985.73 
19,950,985.73 

$ 

Balance 
as of June 
30,2015 

182,000.00 
0.00 

182,000.00 

Capital .ssets, being depreCiated: 
Site and site improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Machinery and eqUipment 

Total at historical cost 

370,150.00 
13,546,700.00 

415,572.43 
14,332,422.43 

0.00 
59,269.00 
7,700,00 

66,969.00 

0.00 
(21,327,163.00) 

102,494.81 
(21,224,668.19) 

370,150.00 
34,933,132.00 

320,777.62 
35,624,059.62 

, 
.j>. 
\0, 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Site and sire improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Machincry and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

(238,220.75) 
(7,231,445.00) 

(266,614.49) 
(7,736,280.24) 

(18,507.50) 
(607,478.61) 
(36,780.35) 

(662,766.46) 

0.00 
90,000.03 

(100,794.80) 
(10,794.77) 

(256,728.25) 
(7,928,923.64) 

(202,600.04) 
(8,388,251.93) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 6,596,142.19 (595,797.46) (21,235,462.96) 27,235,807.69 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 26,729,127.92 $ (595,797.46) $ (1,284,477.23) $ 27,417 ,807 .69 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Machinery and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 111,500.00 
(107,556.62) 

$ 0.00 $ 9,500.00 
(9,500.00) 

$ 102,000.00 
(95,273.24) 

Business~type activities capital assets, net $ 3,943.38 $ 2,783.38 $ 0.00 $ 6,726.76 

Depreciation expense io the amount of $662,766.46 was charged to goverruneotal functions as follows: 

Unallocated $ 662,766.46 

Total depreciation expense $ 662,766.46 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 6 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

Principal Principal 
Outstanding Outstanding Amounts 

June June Due Within 
30,2014 Additions Reductions 30,2015 One Year 

Construction of addition and renovations 
to the Jeffrey Clark and Mickle Schools $ 15,670,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 475,000.00 $ 15,195,000.00 $ 425,000.00 

Refunding bonds 5,445,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 5,045,000.00 495,000.00 
Net pension liability 3,009,782.00 0.00 92,768.00 2,917,014.00 0.00 
Compensated absences payable 52,074.34 0.00 2,054.77 50,019.57 0.00, 

v. 
'? 

Total $ 24,176,856.34 $ 0.00 $ 969,822.77 $ 23,207,033.57 $ 920,000.00 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 6 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Concluded) 

A. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period ofusefulness. Bonds issued by the District 
are general obligation bonds. 

On January 27, 2004, the District issued $8,177,000,00 in general obligation bonds at various interest rates 
for the construction ofthe addition and renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and the Samuel Mickle Schools. The 
final maturity of the bonds is in 2013. On June 5, 2012 $5,475,000,00 in refunding bonds were issued for 
the 2004 bonds with interest rates ranging from 2% to 5% and mature in 2024. On February 6, 2012, the 
District issued $16,097,000.00 in general obligation bonds at interest rates ranging from 2.75% to 3.625% 
for the construction ofthe addition and renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and the Samuel Mickle Schools. The 
fmal maturity ofthe bonds is in 2036. 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

Year ending June 30, 
2016 $ 920,000.00 $ 668,043.75 $ 1,588,043.75 
2017 940,000.00 641,162.50 1,581,162.50 
2018 935,000.00 614,087.50 1,549,087.50 
2019 980,000.00 587,725.00 1,567,725.00 
2020 1,030,000.00 555,462.50 1,585,462.50 

2021-2025 5,310,000.00 2,177,143.75 7,487,143.75 
2026-2030 4,175,000.00 1,330,062.50 5,505,062.50 
2031-2035 4,250,000.00 668,525.00 4,918,525.00 
2036-2037 1.700,000.00 61,518.75 1,761,518.75 

$20,240,000.00 l!l,4~~~:4 $27,543.731.25 

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 


As of June 30,2015, the District had no authorized but not issued bonds. 


C. Capital Leases 


As ofJune 30,2015, the District had no capital leases payable. 


D. Compensated Absences 


Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid. 


E. Interest Expense 

No interest expense was capitalized during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. Interest expense 
totaling $692,418.75 was paid by the debt service fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES 

The District has commitments to lease copying equipment under operating leases. Total operating lease 
expenditures for the year ended June 30,2015 were $38,089.08. Future minimum lease payments are 
as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 Amount 

2016 $ 34,755.62 
2017 10,354.56 
2018 1,705.28 

Total future minimum lease payments $ 46.815.46 

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS 

A substantial number of the District's employees participate in one of the following defmed benefit 
pension plans: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement 
System (PERS), which are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. In 
addition, several District employees participate in the Defmed Contribution Retirement Program, which 
is a defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the New 
Jersey Division ofPensions and Benefits. Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible 
for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available fmancial report that includes the fmandal 
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State 
of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, Post Office Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625­
0295, http://www.state.nj.us/treasut;y/pensions. 

General Information About the Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defmed benefit 
pension plan with a special funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey (State) is responsible to 
fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local employer early retirement inventive (ERl) 
contributions. Substantially, all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board 
of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified, are covered under TPAF. 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defmed benefit 
pension plan which was established as of January 1, 1955. Substantially all full-time employees of the 
District, provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement 
system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction'S pension fund, are covered under PERS. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

General Infonnation About tbe Pension Plans (Continued) 

Plan Descriptions (Concluded) 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program 

The Defmed Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) is a multiple-employer defmed contribution 
pension fund which was established on July 1, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and 
Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 (N.J.S.A. 43:15C-1 et seq.), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, 
P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. Individuals covered under DCRP are employees enrolled in TPAF 
or PERS on or after July 1, 2007, who earn salary in excess of established "maximum compensation" 
limits; employees otherwise eligible to enroll in TPAF or PERS on or after November 2, 2008, who do 
not earn the minimum annual salary for a certain enrollment tier but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 
annually; and employees otherwise eligible to enroll in TPAF or PERS after May 21,2010 who do not 
work the minimum number of hours per week required for certain enrollment tiers, but who earn salary 
of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Benefits Provided 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death, and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after 10 years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after 3 years of service credit, become vested for 2 % of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 1 - Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007 

Tier 2 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2,2008 

Tier 3 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 

Tier 4 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 
28,2011 

Tier 5 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1I55th of fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1I60th of fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more 
years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for 
his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service 
credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

General Infonnation About the Pension Plans (Continued) 

Benefits Provided (Concluded) 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death, and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after 10 years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The membership tiers for PERS are the same as noted above for TPAF. 

Service retirement benefits of 1I55th of fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1I60th of fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more 
years of service credit, and tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a 
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members 
can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred 
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program 

Eligible members are provided with a defmed contribution retirement plan intended to qualify for 
favorable federal income tax treatment under IRC Section 401(a), a noncontributory group life insurance 
plan and a noncontributory group disability benefit plan. A participant's interest in that portion of his or 
her defined contribution retirement plan account attributable to employee contributions shall immediately 
become and shall at all times remain fully vested and nonforfeitable. A participant's interest in that 
portion of his or her defmed contribution retirement plan account attributable to employer contributions 
shall be vested and nonforfeitable on the date the participant commences the second year of employment 
or upon his or her attainment of age 65, while employed by an employer, whichever occurs first. 

Contributions 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

The contribution policy is set by N.J .S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the active member 
contribution rate increased from 5.5% of annual compensation to 6.5% plus an additional 1 % phased-in 
over 7 years beginning in July 2012. The member contribution rate was 6.78% in State fiscal year 2014. 
The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July ofeach subsequent 
State fiscal year. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which 
includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. 
Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual claims paid. For fiscal years 
2014 and 2013, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

General Infonnation About the Pension Plans (Concluded) 

Contributions (Concluded) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Concluded) 

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the 
District and all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by 
the District has been required over several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf contributions by the 
State of New Jersey are considered a special funding situation, under the defmition of GASB Statement 
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. 

The District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was 5.24 % 
of the District'S covered-employee payroll, of which 0.00% of payroll was required from the District and 
100.00% of payroll was required from the State of New Jersey. The District was not required to make 
any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 because of the 100.00% 
special funding situation with the State of New Jersey. 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
78, P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate increased from 5.5% of annual compensation to 6.5 % 
plus an additional 1 % phased-in over 7 years beginning in July 2012. The member contribution rate was 
6.78% in State fiscal year 2014. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate 
takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the 
Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter 366, P.L. 2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to 10%. 
Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate. The District's contribution 
amounts are based on an actuariaUy determined rate which included the normal cost and unfunded accrued 
liability. 

The District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was 14.95 % 
ofthe District's covered-employee payroll, actuarially determined as an amonnt that, when combined with 
employee contributions, is expected to fmance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, 
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to the pension plan 
from the District were $128,439.00 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Employee contributions were 
$80,706.32 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program 

State and local government employers contribute 3% of the employees' base salary. Active members 
contribute 5.5 % of base salary. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, employee contributions totaled $20,071.71, and the District 
recognized pension expense of $12,024.03. There were no forfeitures during the fiscal year. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

At June 30, 2015, the District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability because of a 100.00% reduction for State of New Jersey pension support provided to the 
District. The State's proportionate share of net pension liability, attributable to the District is as follows: 

District's proportionate share of net pension liability $ 

State of New Jersey's proportionate share of net pension 

liability associated with the District 32.167,546.00 


$32.167,546.00 

The net pension liability was measured as ofJune 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. The total pension 
liability was calculated through the use ofupdated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valuation 
date to the measurement date of June 30, 2014. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was 
based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating employers and the State of New Jersey, actuarially determined. 
At June 30, 2015, the District's proportion was 0.00% due to the 100.00% special funding situation of 
the State of New Jersey. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized $3,003,929.07 
in revenue and expense, in the govermnent-wide financial statements, for the State of New Jersey on­
behalf TPAF pension contributions. 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $2,916,996.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2013. The total pension liability was calculated through the use of updated procedures to roll forward 
from the actuarial valuation date to the measurement date of June 30, 2014. The District's proportion of 
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the 
pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. 
At June 30,2014, the District's proportion was 0.0155799669% which was a decrease of0.0001681707% 
from its proportion measured as of June 30,2013. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized $144,813.96, in the government-wide 
fmancial statements, for pension expense for PERS. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (Concluded) 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflow Of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflow Of 
Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ $ 

Changes of assumptions 91,726.00 

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan investments 173,837.00 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between district contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 27,150.00 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 191,706.00 

$ 283,432.00 $ 200,987.00 

$191,706.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions will be included as a reduction 
of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending 

June 30, 


2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Thereafter 

PERS 


$ 5,337,00 
5,337.00 
5,337.00 
5,337,00 

(3,383.00) 
0.490.00) 

$ 16,475.00 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The net pension liability was measured as ofJune 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an acruarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. The total pension 
liability was calculated through the use ofupdated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valuation 
date to the measurement date of June 30, 2014. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

TPAF PERS 

Inflation 2.50% 3.01 % 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 Varies based 2.15% - 4.40% 

on experience based on age 
Thereafter Varies based 3.15% - 5.40% 

on experience based on age 

Investment rate of return 7.90% 7.90% 

Mortality rate table RP-2000 RP-2000 

Period of actuarial experience study upon 
which actuarial assumptions were based July 1, 2009 - July 1, 2008 -

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 

For TPAF, mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or 
Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement 
mortality improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until 
the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality 
improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for 
males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality 
improvement. 

For PERS, mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality 
Tables (setback 1 year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 
2012 based on Projection Scale AA. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Concluded) 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined 
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pension and Benefits, the board of trnstees, and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates 
of returns for each major asset class included in TPAF'g and PERS's target asset allocation as ofJune 30, 
2014 are summarized in the following table: 

TPAF PERS 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core fixed income 
Core bonds 
Short-term bonds 
Intermediate-term bonds 
Long-term bonds 
Mortgages 
High yield bonds 
Non-US fixed income 
Inflation-indexed bonds 
Broad US equities 
Large Cap US equlties 
Mid Cap US equities 
Small Cap US equities 
Developed foreign equities 
Emerging market equities 
Private equity 
Hedge funds/absolute 
return 

Real estate (property) 
Real estate (REITS) 
Commodities 
Long credit bonds 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 

1.00% 

11.20% 

2.50% 
5.50% 

2.50% 
25.90% 

12.70% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

12.25% 
3.20% 

2.50% 

100.00% 


Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
Of Return 

0.50% 
2.19% 
1.38% 
1.00% 
2.60% 
3.23% 
2.84% 
4.15% 
1.41 % 
1.30% 
5.88% 
5.62% 
6.39% 
7.39% 
6.05% 
8.90% 
9.15% 

3.85% 
4.43% 
5.58% 
3.60% 
3.74% 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Allocation Of Return 

6.00% 0.80% 

1.00% 2.49% 

11.20% 2.26% 

2.50% 2.17% 
5.50% 4.82% 

2.50% 3.51% 
25.90% 8.22% 

12.70% 8.12% 
6.50% 9.91% 
8.25% 13.02% 

12.25% 4.92% 
3.20% 5.80% 

2.50% 5.35% 
____....: 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% for TPAF as ofJune 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and 5.39% and 5.55% for PERS as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. For TPAF and PERS, these single blended discount rates were based on the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments of7.90%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 
4.63 % as ofJune 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAIAa or 
higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rates for TPAF and PERS assumed 
that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last 5 years. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2027 for TPAF and 2033 for PERS. Therefore, the 
long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 
2027 for TPAF and 2033 for PERS, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit 
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity ofDistrict's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

As indicated above, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the District's 
annual required contribution. As such, the net pension liability as of June 30, 2014 attributable to the 
District is $0.00 and the State's net pension liability attributable to the District using a discount rate of 
4.68%, as well as using a discount rate that is 1.00% lower or 1.00% higher than the current rates used 
is as follows: 

1.00% 
Decrease 
(3.68%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.68%) 

1.00% 
Increase 
(5.68%) 

District's proportionate 
share of the net position 
liability $ $ $ 

State's proportionate share 
of the net position liability 38,954,282.00 32,388,021.00 26,926,309.00 

$38,954.282.00 $32,388.021.00 $26,926,309.00 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Concluded) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Concluded) 

Sensitivity of District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
(Concluded) 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability at June 30, 2014 
calculated using a discount rate of 5.39% for PERS, as well as what the District's proportionate share of 
the net position liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1.00% lower or 1.00% 
higher than the current rates used: 

Current 
1.00% Discount 1.00% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(4.39%) (5.39%) (6.39%) 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $3,669,680.00 $2,916,996.00 $ 2,284,933.00 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits financial report. Information on where to obtain the report 
is indicated at the beginning of this note. 

NOTE 9- POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c. 6 required TP AF and PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical 
benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a 
disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c. 103 amended the lawto eliminate the funding ofpost-retirement medical 
benefits through the TP AF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding 
and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational 
employees. As ofJune 30,2014, there were 103,432 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, 
and the State contributed $1.04 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through 
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c. 62. Funding of post-retirement medical 
premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c. 126, which provides employer paid 
health benefits to member of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward Chapter 126 
benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2014. 

NOTE 10 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf 
payments made by the State for normal costs and post-retirement costs related to TPAF. The amounts 
recognized as revenues and expenditures for normal costs and post-retirement costs were $335,706.00 and 
$852,934.00, respectively. 
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NOTE 11- COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel 
policies. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave 
benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after four years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement ofNet Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one 
year should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more 
than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds 
as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2015, no liability existed for compensated absences 
in the proprietary fund types. 

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed 
below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under 
the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. 
The plan administrators are as follows: 

Equitable 

Lincoln 


NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The District participates in the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund 
(GCSSDJIF), public entity risk pool. Coverage under this joint plan offers workers' compensation, boiler 
and machinery, automobile liability, general liability , property, crime, school board legal liability, and 
pollution legal liability coverage. The District is assessed for the contributions for those funds and is 
responsible for any reserve deficiencies. No contingency provision has been made in these financial 
statements as no deficiencies occurred as ofJune 30, 2015 for the joint insurance pool. As of December 
31,2014, the fund had a projected surplus of $2,093,322.00 of which the District's share is $46,097.00. 
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NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Concluded) 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - Tl;Ie District has elected to funds its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, 
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its 
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts 
due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, 
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust 
fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2014-2015 $ 186.32 $ 26,459.50 $ 17,805.28 $ 93,119.88 
2013-2014 195.46 22,500.80 14,161.61 134,722.20 
2012-2013 341.48 20,095.21 35,898.15 126,187.55 

NOTE 14 - FLEXIBLE SPENDING PROGRAM 

The District offers its employees a flexible spending program. The purpose of the program is to provide 
a tax incentive for plan participants incurring health premium expenses, dependent care expenses, and 
other medical expenses not covered by other insurance. The District, who is the plan administrator, has 
contracted with American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) to act as its agent to furnish 
reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) 
into a reimbursement account and then in-tum submit claims to AFLAC for repayment. Because of 
Internal Revenue Service regulations, if at the end ofany plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds 
will be forfeited by the participants and returned to the District. 

The following is a summary ofDistrict contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan 
participants for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the District's fiduciary fund for the current and 
prior two years. 

Fiscal Year 
District 

Contributions 
Employee 

Contributions 
Amount 

Reimbursed 
Ending 
Balance 

2014-2015 
2013-2014 
2012-2013 

$ 
(8,000.00) 

$ 7,695.00 
6,940.00 

10,515.00 

$ 9,460.71 
10,035.46 
7,355.45 

$ 
1,599.14 

12,679.21 

NOTE 15 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

The following interfund balances exist at June 30, 2015: 

Interfund Interfund 
Fund Receivable Payable 

General fund: 
Capital projects fund $ 13,166.07 $ 
Flexible spending account 17,540.00 
Payroll agency fund 86.98 

Capital projects fund: 
General fund 13,166.07 
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NOTE 15 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (Concluded) 

Fund 
Interfund 
Receivable 

Interfund 
Payable 

Unemployment trust fund: 
Payroll agency fund 

Flexible spending account: 
General fund 
Payroll agency fund 

Payroll agency fund: 
General fund 
Unemployment trust fund 
Flexible spending account 

$ 

7,476.02 

3,063.03 

$ 3,063.03 

17,540.00 

86.98 

7.476.02 

$ 41,332.10 $ 41,332.10 

All interfunds were created as a result of short-term borrowings to cover cash flow needs in the various 
funds, as well as 2015' s interest earnings. These interfunds are expected to be liquidated within the next 
fiscal cycle. The fund financial interfunds were eliminated in the governmental-wide statements. 

NOTE 16 - INVENTORY 


Inventory in the food service fund at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following: 


Food and commodities $ 4,890.09 
Supplies 3,978.90 

$ 8,868.99 

The value of federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law 
of 1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and 
has been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the fmancial statements. 

NOTE 17 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 


The District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy: 


Nonspendable 

The District does not have any nonspendable funds. 

Spendable 

The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned, and Unassigned and 
considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District currently has no funds 
classified as Committed. 

Restricted 

Capital reserve - As of June 30, 2015, the balance in the capital reserve account is 
$100,598.38 which is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in 
the District's approved Long Range Facilities Plan. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 17 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED(Conciuded) 

Maintenance reserve - As ofJune 30, 2015, the balance in the maintenance reserve account 
is $356,022.00. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance ofschool facilities 
in accordance with the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act (EFCFA) 
N.1.S.A. 18A:7G-9 as amended by P.L. 2004, c. 73 (sI701). 

Emergency reserve - As ofJune 30, 2015, the balance in the emergency reserve account is 
$70,000.00. 

Excess surplus - In accordance with N.1.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of 
restricted fund balance - excess surplus is the result ofa required calculation pursuant to the 
New Jersey Comprehensive Educationallmprovement and Financing Act of1996 (CEIF A). 
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund balance at the fiscal year end 
ofJune 30 ifthey did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance 
in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance as of June 30, 2015 is 
$2,282,752.94. Of this, $1,071,304.25 of excess fund balance, which was generated during 
2013-14, has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2015-16 budget. 

Capital project fund - On February 6, 2012, the District issued $16,097,000.00 of general 
obligation bonds pursuant to: (i) Chapter 24 of Title 18A of the New Jersey statutes, as 
amended and supplemented ("School Bond Law") and (ii) a resolution adopted by the Board. 
The Bonds were authorized by a proposal adopted by the Board and approved by the voters 
of the District. The bond issuance was approved by the voters for the additions and 
renovations to the Jeffrey Clark and Samuel Mickle schools. As of June 30, 2015, the 
restricted fund balance amount was $623,295.77. 

Debt service fund - The debt service fund restricted fund balance at June 30, 2015 was 
($0.03). 

Assigned 

Designated by the Board of Education for subsequent year's expenditures - The District 
has appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2016 $64,399.75 of general fund balance at June 30, 2015. 

Other purposes - As of June 30, 2015, the District had $40,639.38 of encumbrances 
outstanding for purchase orders and contracts signed by the District, but not completed, 
as of the close of the fiscal year. 

U1Ulssigned 

This is the remainder of the District's equity in the governmental fund types. The total 
balance is ($8,457.62) as of June 30,2015. 

NOTE 18 - CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

The designation for reserved fund balance - excess surplus is a required calculation pursuant to N.J.S .A. 
18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance 
at the fiscal year end ofJune 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2015 is $1,211,448.69. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTruCT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 19 - RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

As indicated in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment ofGASB Statement No. 27, and GASB 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. As a result of 
implementing these 2 statements, a restatement of unrestricted net position on the government-wide 
statement of activities was required to record the District's proportionate share of its net pension liability. 
The cumulative effect on the fmancial statements as reported for June 30,2014 is as follows: 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30,2015 


NOTE 19 - RESTATEMENT OF NET POSmON (Concluded) 

GASB No. 68 imElementation 
Net Position 

As Previously Net Position 
Reported As Restated 

June Net Pension Deferred Accounts June 
30,2014 Liability (1) Outflows (2) Payable (3) 30,2014 

Governmental activities: 
Net investment in capital assets $ 5,614,127.92 $ $ $ $ 5,614,127.92 
Reserve for: 

Debt service 0.72 0.72 

, Capital projects 621,872.18 621,872.18 
0\ 
-..l Other purposes 2,752,154.29 2,752,154.29, 

Unrestricted (deficit) 71,201.29 (3,009,782.00) (128,439.00) 128,439.00 (2,938,580.71) 

Total net position $ 9,059,356.40 $ (3,009,782.00) $ (128,439.00) $ 128,439.00 $ 6,049,574.40 

(I) Represents the District's proportionate share of the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) June 30, 2013 net pension liability. 

(2) Represents the District's beginning deferred outflow of resources for contributions subsequent to the measurement date, paid on 

April 1,201 5. 


(3) Represents the District's accounts payable for contributions subsequent to the measure date, paid on Aprill, 2015. The State of 

New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits has an accounts receivable recorded in the PERS Plan Audit. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 20 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events were evaluated through December 28, 2015, the date which the fmancial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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EXIDBIT C-l 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Fina! 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

, 
'" \0, 

REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy 
Tuition 
Interest earned on capital reserve 
Miscellaneous 

Total local sources 

State sources: 
Categorical special education aid 
Categorical transportation aid 
Equalization aid 
Categorical security aid 
Supplemental enrollment growth aid 
Under adequacy aid 
P ARCC readiness aid 
Per pupil growth aid 
Extraordinary aid 
Nonpublic school transportation 
On-behalfT.P.A.F. pension 

contributions (non-budgeted) 
On-behalfT.P.A.F. post retirement medical 

(non-budgeted) 
Reimbursed T.P.A.F. social security 

contributions (non-budgeted) 
Total state sources 

$ 10,729,296.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 
20,000.00 

10,769,296.00 

609,732.00 
82,561.00 

1,950,752.00 
82,027.00 

539,780.00 
123,906.00 
12,990.00 
12,990.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
3,414,738.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 10,729,296.00 
20,000.00 

0.00 
20,000.00 

10,769,296.00 

609,732.00 
82,561.00 

1,950,752.00 
82,027.00 

539,780.00 
123,906.00 
12,990.00 
12,990.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
3,414,738.00 

$ 10,729,296.00 
0.00 
0.59 

43,611.93 
10,772,908.52 

609,732.00 
82,561.00 

1,950,752.00 
82,027.00 

539,780.00 
123,906.00 
12,990.00 
12,990.00 
16,888.00 
8,741.00 

335,706.00 

852,934.00 

490,852.26 
5,119,859.26 

$ 0.00 
(20,000.00) 

0.59 
23,611.93 
3,612.52 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,888.00 
8,741.00 

335,706.00 

852,934.00 

490,852.26 
1,705,121.26 

Total revenues 14,184,034.00 0.00 14,184,034.00 15,892,767.78 1,708,733.78 



, 
-..l 
0, 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 
Regular programs - instruction: 

Salaries of teachers: 
Kindergarten $ 828,940.00 $ (149,801.74) $ 679,138.26 
Grades 1-5 2,910,260.00 89,132.33 2,999,392.33 
Grades 6-8 568,142.00 80,840.35 648,982.35 

Home instruction: 
Salaries of teachers 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

Regular programs - undistributed instruction: 
Purchased professional/educational services 5,500.00 2,320.82 7,820.82 
Purchased technical services 125,000.00 (91,838.25) 33,161.75 
Rentals 40,000.00 15,955.76 55,955.76 
Other purchased services 47,750.00 1,142.43 48,892.43 
General supplies 496,024.00 21,123.30 517,147.30 
Textbooks 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 
Other objects 500.00 0.00 500.00 

Total regular programs 5,034,116.00 (31,125.00) 5,002,991.00 

Special education: 
Learning and/or language disabilities: 

Salaries of teachers 189,850.00 66,609.37 256,459.37 
Other salaries for instruction 61,113.00 (5,424.67) 55,688.33 
General supplies 2,000.00 749.91 2,749.91 
Textbooks 3,000.00 (2,202.56) 797.44 

Total learning and/or language disabilities 255,963.00 59,732.05 315,695.05 

$ 


Actual 

679,138.26 
2,999,392.33 

648,943.42 

0.00 

7,820.82 
32,815.13 
55,955.76 
48,685.02 

459,923.74 
2,120.25 

0.00 
4,934,794.73 

256,410.32 
55,688.33 

2,749.91 
797.44 

315,646.00 

EXHIBIT Col 
(Continued) 

Variaocc 

Final To Actual 


$ 0.00 
0.00 

38.93 

2,000.00 

0.00 
346.62 

0.00 
207.41 

57,223.56 
7,879.75 

500.00 
68,196.27 

49.05 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

49.05 
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Multiple disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries for instruction 
General supplies 
Textbooks 

Total multiple disabilities 
, 
-J 
, Resource roomlresource center: -

Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries for instruction 
General supplies 
Textbooks 

Total resource room/resource center 

Preschool disabilities - part-time: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries for instruction 
Purchased professionaUeducational 

services 
General supplies 

Total preschool disabilities - part-time 

Preschool disabilities - full-time: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries for instruction 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 121,764.00 
118,194.00 

3,000.00 
2,000.00 

244,958.00 

$ 43,706.62 
(57,732.00) 

0.00 
0.00 

(14,025.38) 

$ 165,470.62 
60,462.00 
3,000.00 
2,000.00 

230,932.62 

$ 163,453.63 
50,931.32 

932.23 
0.00 

215,317.18 

534,171.00 
83,140.00 
4,450.00 
4,000.00 

625,761.00 

(97,306.67) 
24,834.10 
4,000.00 

(4,000.00) 
(72,472.57) 

436,864.33 
107,974.10 

8,450.00 
0.00 

553,288.43 

436,521.23 
106,899.10 

8,261.63 
0.00 

551,681.96 

175,920.00 
88,688.00 

(56,185.52) 
(11,344.78) 

119,734.48 
77,343.22 

119,734.48 
77,302.47 

525.00 
5,000.00 

270,133.00 

(458.07) 
443.85 

(67,544.52) 

66.93 
5,443.85 

202,588.48 

0.00 
5,443.85 

202,480.80 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

53,442.00 
11,359.00 
64,801.00 

53,442.00 
11,359.00 
64,801.00 

53,442.00 
11,359.00 
64,801.00 

EXHIBlTC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 	 2,016.99 
9,530.68 
2,067.77 
2,000.00 

15,615.44 

343.10 
1,075.00 

188.37 
0.00 

1,606.47 

0.00 
40.75 

66.93 
0.00 

107.68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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ExmBITC-l 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


Original Budget Final Variance 
Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

Total special education $ 1,396,815.00 $ (29,509.42) $ 1,367,305.58 $ 1,349,926.94 $ 17,378.64 

Basic skills/remedial - instruction: 
Salaries of teachers 363,880.00 35,343.30 399,223.30 398,680.11 543.19 
General supplies 5,500.00 (2,058.30) 3,441.70 3,441.70 0.00 

Total basic skills/remedial - instruction 369,380.00 33,285.00 402,665.00 402,121.81 543.19 

~ , Community service programs/operations: 
Supplies and materials 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

Total community service programs/operations 2.000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

Total instruction 6,802,311.00 (27,349.42) 6,774,961.58 6,686,843.48 88,118.10 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Tuition to other LEA's within the state ­
special 33,500.00 1,000.00 34,500.00 33,904.50 595.50 

Tuition to county special services and 
regional day schools 186,452.00 (31,000.00) 155,452.00 22,317.80 133,134.20 

Tuition to private schools for the 
handicapped - special within the state 224,760.00 (10,000.00) 214,760.00 98,826.36 115,933.64 

Total instruction 444,712.00 (40,000.00) 404,712.00 155,048.66 249,663.34 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSlDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Sehedule 

Geueral Fund 
. For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

EXHIBIT C-l 
(Continued) 

, 
-l 
w, 

Health services: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 
Travel 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

Total health services 

Speech, OT, PT and related services: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional educational 

services 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

Total speecb, OT, PT and related services 

Other support services - extraordinary 
services: 

Salaries 
Purchased professional educational 

services 
Supplies and materials 

Total other support services - extraordinary 
services 

Original 
Budget 

$ 172,855.00 

2,000.00 
100.00 

6,500.00 
900.00 

182,355.00 

244,462.00 

147,720.00 
5,000.00 

500.00 
397,682.00 

314,240.00 

58,700.00 
4,800.00 

377,740.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 0.00 

(424.01) 
0.00 

739.85 
(315.84) 

0.00 

53,118.00 

(53,118.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(6,541.58) 

1,916.02 
849.98 

(3,775.58) 

Final 
Budget 

$ 172,855.00 

1,575.99 
100.00 

7,239.85 
584.16 

182,355.00 

297,580.00 

94,602.00 
5,000.00 

500.00 
397,682.00 

307,698.42 

60,616.02 
5,649.98 

373,964.42 

$ 

Actual 

167,869.32 

660.00 
0.00 

7,239.85 
0.00 

175,769.17 

276,072.50 

76,697.56 
1,794.62 

0.00 
354,564.68 

303,883.84 

40,457.40 
5,649.98 

349,991.22 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 4,985.68 

915.99 
100.00 

0.00 
584.16 

6,585.83 

21,507.50 

17,904.44 
3,205.38 

500.00 
43,117.32 

3,814.58 

20,158.62 
0.00 

23,973.20 



Guidance: 
Salaries of other professional staff 
Purchased professional educational 

services 
Other purchased professional and 

technical services 
, 
-.l..,., 

Supplies and materials 
Total guidance 

Child study teams: 
Salaries of other professional staff 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical 

assistants 
Purchased professional educational 

services 
Travel 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

Total child study teams 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 121,676.00 $ 2,985.41 $ 124,661.41 $ 122,161.41 

3,000.00 (2,985.41) 14.59 0.00 

9,250.00 
25,000.00 

158,926.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,250.00 
25,000.00 

158,926.00 

1,068.38 
4,015.49 

315,114.00 0.00 315,114.00 297,124.45 

41,312.00 0.00 41,312.00 40,476.06 

23,600.00 
1,500.00 

10,000.00 
1,200.00 

392,726.00 

(0.00) 
0.00 

300.00 
(300.00) 

(0.00) 

23,600.00 
1,500.00 

10,300.00 
900.00 

392,726.00 

6,953.70 
273.49 

10,193.49 
118.00 

355,139.19 

EXlDBITC-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


$ 2,500.00 

8,181.62 
20,984.51 
31,680.72 


17,989.55 

835.94 

16,646.30 
1,226.51 

106.51 
782.00 

37,586.81 


14.59 
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Improvement of instruction services: 
Salaries of other professional staff 
Purchased professional educational 

services 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

, Total improvement of instruction services 
-..l 
VI, 

Educational media serviceslschoollibrary: 
Salaries 
Salaries of technology coordinators 
Purchased professional aod technical 

services 
Other purchased services 
Supplies and materials 

Total educational media services/school 
library 

Training services - instructional staff: 
Otber salaries 
Purchased professional educational 

services 
Travel 
Supplies and materials 

Total training services - instructional staff 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Gelleml Fund 
For the Fiscal Yeal" Ended JUlle 30, 2015 

Original 
Bud~et 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 76,408.00 $ (8,315.00) $ 68,093.00 $ 68,093.00 

14,000.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
92,908.00 

(1,240.69) 
(2,500.00) 

0.00 
(12,055.69) 

12,759.31 
0.00 
0.00 

80,852.31 

12,650.00 
0.00 
0.00 

80,743.00 

141,414.00 
0.00 

0.00 
13,125.00 

141,414.00 
13,125.00 

118,597.70 
13,125.00 

12,560.00 
500.00 

17,300.00 

(2,075.83) 
0.00 

2,075.83 

10,484.17 
500.00 

19,375.83 

5,777.99 
0.00 

14,700.99 

171,774.00 13,125.00 184,899.00 152,201.68 

26,000.00 (9,715.79) 16,284.21 16,284.21 

10,000.00 
15,000.00 

1,000.00 
52,000.00 

8,800.00 
471.48 
500.00 

55.69 

18,800.00 
15,471.48 

1,500.00 
52,055.69 

18,800.00 
15,471.48 
1,500.00 

52,055.69 

EXIDBITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variaocc 

Final To Actual 


$ 0.00 

109.31 
0.00 
0.00 

109.31 

22,816.30 
0.00 

4,706.18 
500.00 

4,674.84 

32,697.32 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

http:32,697.32
http:4,674.84
http:4,706.18
http:22,816.30


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2615 

EXHIBITC-l 
(Continued) 

, 
-.J 
0­, 

Support services - general administration: 
Salaries other professional staff 
Salaries secretary Iclerical 
Other salaries instructional support 
Legal services 
Audit fees 
Architectural/engineering services 
Purchased technical services 
Rentals 
Communications/telephone 
BOE other purchased services 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 
BOE in-house training/meeting supplies 
Miscellaneous expenditures 
BOE membership dues and fees 

Total support services - general 
administration 

Original 
Budget 

$ 132,549.00 
37,821.00 

0.00 
33,700.00 
17,500.00 
8,768.00 

15,000.00 
4,000.00 

38,300.00 
3,000.00 

34,500.00 
4,000.00 

600.00 
2,400.00 
6,500.00 

338,638.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 1,809.46 
2,279.06 
1,875.00 

18,056.87 
0.00 

(6,OOO.00) 
(1,955.02) 
1,781.38 

(4,376.75) 
(436.70) 

10,798.00 
0.00 

(250.00) 
2,071.00 

347.70 

26,000.00 

Final 
Budget 

$ 134,358.46 
40,100.06 

1,875.00 
51,756.87 
17,500.00 
2,768.00 

13,044.98 
5,781.38 

33,923.25 
2,563.30 

45,298.00 
4,000.00 

350.00 
4,471.00 
6,847.70 

364,638.00 

$ 

Actual 

132,549.12 
40,050.06 

1,875.00 
51,756.87 
15,775.00 

0.00 
5,885.00 

0.00 
26,414.04 
2,526.87 

37,128.60 
2,457.27 

23.31 
4,471.00 
6,847.70 

327,759.84 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 1,809.34 
50.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,725.00 
2,768.00 
7,159.98 
5,781.38 
7,509.21 

36.43 
8,169.40 
1,542.73 

326.69 
0.00 
0.00 

36,878.16 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

EXHIBITC-l 
(Continued) 

, 
--l 
--l, 

Support services - school administration: 
Salaries of principals/assistant principals 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical staff 

assistants 
Rentals 
Travel 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

Total support services - school administration 

Central services: 
Salaries other professionals 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical staff 
Purchased professional services 
Purchased technical services 
Miscellaneous purchased services 
Supplies and materials 
Interest on bond anticipation note 
Miscellaneous expenditures 

Total central services 

Administration information technology: 
Salaries technical coordinator 

Total administration technology 

Original 

$ 409,629.00 

123,093.00 
7,000.00 
2,200.00 

16,500.00 
2,200.00 

560,622.00 

95,822.00 
84,820.00 
10,000.00 
14,400.00 
8,000.00 
7,000.00 

0.00 
1,050.00 

221,092.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 

Budget 
Transfers 

(5,502.94) 

24,373.54 
8,000.00 

0.00 
1,820.00 

180.00 
29,870.60 

1,308.08 
2,491.62 

(1,100.00) 
(1,351.00) 
(1,868.29) 
(2,800.93) 

0.00 
(1,050.00) 
(4,370.52) 

53,499.92 
53,499.92 

Final 
Budget 

$ 404,126.06 

147,466.54 
15,000.00 
2,200.00 

18,320.00 
3,380.00 

590,492.60 

97,130.08 
87,311.62 

8,900.00 
13,049.00 
6,131.71 
4,199.07 

0.00 
0.00 

216,721.48 

53,499.92 
53,499.92 

$ 

Actual 

403,583.57 

131,055.02 
5,645.15 
2,110.00 

15,226.05 
3,380.00 

560,999.79 

97,130.08 
87,311.62 

7,000.00 
13,049.00 
6,042.69 
4,074.07 

0.00 
0.00 

214,607.46 

51,549.92 
51,549.92 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 542.49 

16,411.52 
9,354.85 

90.00 
3,093.95 

0.00 
29,492.81 

0.00 
0.00 

1,900.00 
0.00 

89.02 
125.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2.114.02 

1,950.00 
1,950.00 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSmP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jlme 30, 2015 

EXHIBITC-l 
(Continued) 

, 
'-l 
00
• 

Required maintenance for school facilities: 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services 
General supplies 

Total required maintenance for school 
facilities 

Custodial services: 
Salaries of non-instructional aides 
Other salaries 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance 

services 
Other purchased property services 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous purchased services 
General supplies 
Energy (natural gas) 
Energy (electricily) 
Utilily - water and sewer 

Total custodial services 

Care and upkeep of grounds: 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance 

services 
General supplies 

Total custodial services 

Original 
Budget 

112,469.54 
10,000.00 

122,469.54 

128,890.00 
419,521.00 

90,000.00 

22,000.00 
600.00 

26,000.00 
400.00 

87,000.00 
160,000.00 
360,000.00 
30,000.00 

1,324,411.00 

2,800.00 
2,900.00 
5,700.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(7,700.00) 
(89,642.15) 
44,787.27 

5,420.88 
(47,134.00) 

1,014.08 
(1,014.08) 

0.00 

Final 
Budget 

112,469.54 
10,000.00 

122,469.54 

128,890.00 
419,521.00 

90,000.00 

22,000.00 
600.00 

26,000.00 
400.00 

79,300.00 
70,357.85 

404,787.27 
35,420.88 

1,277,277.00 

3,814.08 
1,885.92 
5,700.00 

Actual 

106,251.35 
1,406.68 

107,658.03 

126,450.17 
410,003.94 

20,978.68 

14,578.51 
0.00 

15,010.00 
0.00 

64,142.10 
53,367.36 

404,787.27 
35,420.88 

1,144,738.91 

2,454.08 
0.00 

2,454.08 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

6,218.19 
8,593.32 

14,811.51 

2,439.83 
9,517.06 

69,021.32 

7,421.49 
600.00 

10,990.00 
400.00 

15,157.90 
16,990.49 

0.00 
0.00 

132,538.09 

1,360.00 
1,885.92 
3,245.92 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201S 

EXIllBIT C-l 
(Continned) 

, 
-...I 
\0, 

Student transportation services: 
Other salaries 
Contracted services (between home and 

school) - joint agreements 
Contracted services (special education) ­

vendors 
Contracted services (special education) 

joint agreements 
Contracted services - aid in lieu of 

payments 
Total student transportation services 

Unallocated benefits: 
Group insurance 
Social security contributions 
Otber retirement contributions - PERS 
Other retirement contributions - ERIP 
Workmen's compensation 
Healtb benefits 
Tuition reimbursement 
Other employee benefits 

Total unallocated benefits 

Original 
Budget 

$ 41,420.00 

709,632.00 

97,828.00 

214,395.00 

33,660.00 
1,096,935.00 

16,500.00 
125,205.00 
135,000.00 
16,500.00 
35,000.00 

2,313,632.00 
18,000.00 
90,000.00 

2,749,837.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 0.00 

202,596.69 

(72,440.10) 

(183,660.63) 

18,504.04 
(35,000.00) 

0.00 
56,153.54 
(2,519.59) 

0.00 
0.00 

(53,633.95) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Final 
Budget 

$ 41,420.00 

912,228.69 

25,387.90 

30,734.37 

52,164.04 
1,061,935.00 

16,500.00 
181,358.54 
132,480.41 
16,500.00 
35,000.00 

2,259,998.05 
18,000.00 
90,000.00 

2,749,837.00 

$ 

Actual 

21,709.13 

912,228.69 

0.00 

335.22 

52,164.04 
986,437.08 

1,072.50 
181,358.54 
121,436.27 

1,075.03 
23,131.00 

1,959,621.05 
11,664.00 
84,119.22 

2,383,477.61 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 19,710.87 

0.00 

25,387.90 

30,399.15 

0.00 
75,497.92 

15,427.50 
0.00 

11,044.14 
15,424.97 
11,869.00 

300,377.00 
6,336.00 
5,880.78 

366,359.39 



, 
gg, 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

On-behalf T.P.A.F. pension 
contributions (non-budgeted) $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

On-behalf TPAF - post retirement medical 
(non-budgeted) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. social security 
contributions (non-budgeted) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tota) undistributed expenditures 	 8,690,527.54 (19,784.58) 8,670,742.96 

Total expenditures - current expense 	 15,492,838.54 (47,134.00) 15,445,704.54 

CAPITAL OUTLAY: 
Equipment: 

Custodial service equipment 0.00 47,134.00 47,134.00 
Total equipment 0.00 47,134.00 47,134.00 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
Land and improvements 	 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00 
Other objects 	 47,615.00 0.00 47,615.00 

Total facilities acquisition and construction 
services 	 287,615.00 0.00 287,615.00 

Total capital outlay 	 287,615.00 47,134.00 334,749.00 

Total expenditures 	 15,780,453.54 (0.00) 15,780,453.54 

$ 


Actual 

335,706.00 

852,934.00 

490,852.26 

9,261,933.55 

15,948,777.03 

7,700.00 
7,700.00 

59,269.00 
47,615.00 

106,884.00 

114,584.00 

16,063,361.03 

EXHIBITC-l 
(Continned) 

Variance 
Final To Actua) 

$ 	 (335,706.00) 

(852,934.00) 

(490,852.26) 

(591,190.59) 

(503,072.49) 

39,434.00 
39,434.00 

180,731.00 

180,731.00 

220,165.00 

(282,907.49) 

0.00 

http:282,907.49
http:220,165.00
http:180,731.00
http:180,731.00
http:39,434.00
http:39,434.00
http:503,072.49
http:591,190.59
http:490,852.26
http:852,934.00
http:335,706.00
http:16,063,361.03
http:114,584.00
http:106,884.00
http:47,615.00
http:59,269.00
http:7,700.00
http:7,700.00
http:15,948,777.03
http:9,261,933.55
http:490,852.26
http:852,934.00
http:335,706.00
http:15,780,453.54
http:15,780,453.54
http:334,749.00
http:47,134.00
http:287,615.00
http:287,615.00
http:287,615.00
http:47,615.00
http:47,615.00
http:240,000.00
http:240,000.00
http:47,134.00
http:47,134.00
http:47,134.00
http:47,134.00
http:15,445,704.54
http:47,134.00
http:15,492,838.54
http:8,670,742.96
http:19,784.58
http:8,690,527.54


Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfer from capital projects fund 


, Total other financing sources (uses) 
00...., 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
financing sources over (under) expenditures 
and other fmancing uses 

Fund balances - July 1 

Fund balances - June 30 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget 

$ (1,596,419.54) $ 0.00 $ (1,596,419.54) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(1,596,419.54) 

3,397,881.27 

$ 1,801,461.73 

0.00 

0.00 

$ 0.00 

(1,596,419.54) 

3,397,881.27 

$ 1,801,461.73 

Actual 


$ (170,593.25) 


430.81 

430.81 

(170,162.44) 

3,397,881.27 

$ 3,227,718.83 


EXIllBITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


$ 1,991,641.27 

430.81 

1,992,072.08 

0.00 

$ 1,992,072.08 

430.81 

http:1,992,072.08
http:1,992,072.08
http:1,991,641.27
http:3,227,718.83
http:3,397,881.27
http:170,162.44
http:170,593.25


ExmBIT C-I 
(Concluded) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fnnd 

For the FIScal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

Recapitulation: 
Restricted fund balance: 


Capital reserve $ 100,598.38 

Maintenance reserve 356,022.00 

Emergency reserve 70,000.00 

Excess surplus - designated for subsequent year's expenditures 1,071,304.25 


, Excess surplus - current year 1,211,448.69 
~ Committed fund balance: 

Designated for subsequent years expenditures 64,399.75 
Year-end encumbrances 40,639.38 

Unassigned fund balance 313,306.38 

Reconciliation to governmental funds statements (GAAP): 3,227,718.83 


Last two state aid payments not recognized on GAAP basis (321,764.00) 


Fund balance per governmental funds (GAAP) $ 2,905,954.83 

http:2,905,954.83
http:321,764.00
http:3,227,718.83
http:313,306.38
http:40,639.38
http:64,399.75
http:1,211,448.69
http:1,071,304.25
http:70,000.00
http:356,022.00
http:100,598.38


REVENUES: 

Federal sources 

State sources 


Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction:
, 

00 Salaries of teachersw, 
Tuition 


Total instruction 


Support services: 
Employee benefits 

Total support services 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


Special Revenue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget 

$ 222,697.00 
0.00 

$ 48,575.00 
0.00 

$ 271,272.00 
0.00 

222,697.00 48,575.00 271,272.00 

44,337.00 
168,163.00 
212,500.00 

3,950.00 
42,268.00 
46,218.00 

48,287.00 
210,431.00 
258,718.00 

10,197.00 
10,197.00 

2,357.00 
2,357.00 

12,554.00 
12,554.00 

222,697.00 48,575.00 271,272.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Actual 
(Budgetary 

Basis) 

$ 271,272.00 
0.00 

271,272.00 

48,287.00 
210,431.00 
258,718.00 


12,554.00 

12,554.00 


271,272.00 

$ 0.00 

EXHlBITC-2 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 


0.00 

$ 0.00 

http:271,272.00
http:12,554.00
http:12,554.00
http:258,718.00
http:210,431.00
http:48,287.00
http:271,272.00
http:271,272.00


Notes To The Required Supplementary Information 




EXHIBIT C-3 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Note To Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Note A - Explanation of differences between budgetary 
inflows and outflows and GAAP revenues and expenditures 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

Sources/inflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues" from the 
budgetary comparison schedules $ 15,892,767.78 $ 271,272.00 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
State aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes 

not recognized for GAAP statements: 
School year 2013-14 
School year 2014-15 

316,123.00 
(321,764.00) 

0.00 
0.00 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds $ 15,887,126.78 $ 271,272.00 

Uses/outflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds 

$ 16,063,361.03 

$ 16,063,361.03 

$ 

$ 

271,272.00 

271,272.00 
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Required Supplementary lnfonnation - Part III 




EXHlBlTL-l 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 


Last Two Fiscal Years 


Measurement Date Ending 

June 30, 


2014 2013 


District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0155799669% 0.0157481376% 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 2,916,996.00 $ 3,009,782.00 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 1,150,167.00 $ 1,071,535.00 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 253.61 % 280.89% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 97.45% 95.02% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a fulll0-year trend is compiled, this presentation will ouly include information 
for those years for which information is available. 
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EXHlBITL-2 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Schedule of the District's Contributions 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 


Last Two Fiscal Years 


Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 

2015 2014 

Contractually required contribution $ 191,706.00 $ 128,439.00 

Contributions in relation to the contractually requi
contribution 

red 
(191,706.00) (128,439.00) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0.00 ,;;$===~O.;,;;OO~ 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 1,282,375.00 $ 1,150,167.00 

Contributions as a percentage of district's covered-
payroll 

employee 
14.95% 11.17% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, this presentation will only include information 
for those years for which information is available. 
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EXHIBITL-3 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 


Last Two Fiscal Years 


District's proportion of the net pension liability 

State's proportion of the net pensiou liability associated 
vvith the District 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension Iiahility 
associated vvith the District 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

Measurement Date Ending 

June 30, 


2014 

0.00% 

2013 

0.00% 

$ 

100.00% 

100.00% 

0.00 $ 

100.00% 

100.00% 

0.00 

32,167,546.00 28,977,791.00 

$ 32,167,546.00 $ 28,977,791.00 


$ 6,393,228.00 $ 5,896,845.00 

0.00% 0.00% 

503.15% 491.41 % 

51.05% 51.22% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to shovv information for 10 years. 
Hovvever, until a full lO-year trend is compiled, this presentation vvill only include infonnation 
for those years for vvhich information is available. 
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EXHIBITL-4 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Schedule of the District's Contributions 

Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 


Last Ten Fiscal Years 


NOT APPLICABLE 

Note: The District is not required to make any contributions towards TPAF. There is a special 
funding situation where the State of New Jersey pays 100% of the required contributions. 
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Notes To The Required Supplementary Infonnation 




EXHIBITL-5 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHlP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


NOTE 1 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

Changes In Benefit Terms 

None. 

Changes In Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.55% as of June 30, 2013, to 5.39% as of June 30, 2014, in 
accordance with Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

NOTE 2 - TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF) 

Changes In Benefit Terms 

None. 

Changes In Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.95 % as of June 30, 2013, to 4.68% as of June 30, 2014, in 
accordance with Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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Other Supplementary lnfonnation 




EXHIBIT E-l 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures 
Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

Title I 
Part A 

Title II 
Part A 

l.D.E.A. -
Part B 
Basic 

Regular 
Program 

, 
'0 
'? 

REVENUES: 
Federal sources 
State sources 

Total revenues 

$ 49,818.00 
0.00 

49,818.00 

$ 11,023.00 
0.00 

11,023.00 

$ 198,583.00 
0.00 

198,583.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of teachers 
Tuition 

Total instruction 

39,538.00 
0.00 

39,538.00 

8,749.00 
0.00 

8,749.00 

0.00 
198,583.00 
198,583.00 

Support services: 
Personal services - employee benefits 

Total support services 
10,280.00 
10,280.00 

2,274.00 
2,274.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Total expenditures 49,818.00 11,023.00 198,583.00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

I.D.E.A. ­
Part B 


Preschool 

Incentive 

Program 


$ 11,848.00 
0.00 

11,848.00 

0.00 
11,848.00 
11,848.00 


0.00 

0.00 

11,848.00 

$ 0.00 


Total 

$ 271,272.00 
0.00 

271,272.00 

48,287.00 
210,431.00 
258,718.00 


12,554.00 

12,554.00 

271,272.00 

$ 0.00 

http:271,272.00
http:12,554.00
http:12,554.00
http:258,718.00
http:210,431.00
http:48,287.00
http:271,272.00
http:271,272.00
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EXHmITF-I 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

Project Title 
Approval 

Date 

Revised 
Budgetary 

Appropriations 

GAAP Expenditures To Date 
Prior Current 
Year Year 

Unexpended 
Appropriations 

June 
30,2015 

Construction of addition and renovations 
to the Samuel Mickle School and the 
Jeffrey Clark School 12/1 $ 22,541,250.00 $ 21,919,754.09 $ (1,799.86) $ 623,295.77 

$ 22,541,250.00 $ 21,919,754.09 $ (1,799.86) $ 623,295.77 



EXlllBIT F-2 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 
Interest earnings $ 430.81 

Total revenues and other fmancing sources 430.81 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES: 
Construction services (1,799.86) 

Total expenditures and other financing uses (l,799.86) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 2,230.67 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers out - interest earnings (430.81) 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) (430.81) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures after other 
fmancing sources (uses) 1,799.86 

Fund balance - beginning 621,495.91 

Fund balance ending $ 623,295.77 

-s 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Capital Projects Fund 


Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Prqject Balance, and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 

Construction of Addition and Renovations to the Samuel Mickle School and the Jeffrey Clark School 


From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Prior 
Periods 

Current 
Year Totals 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 
State sources SDA grant 
Bond proceeds and transfers 

$ 6 ,444,241.00 
16,097,009.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

$ 6,444,241.00 
16,097 ,009.00 

Total revenues and other financing sources 22,541,250.00 0.00 22,541,250.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES: 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Land and improvements 
Construction services 
Interest on bonds 
Miscellaneous 

1,369,524.07 
208,543.80 

18,853,844.97 
494,244.29 
993,596.96 

0,79

0.00 
0.00 
9.86) 
0.00 
0.00 

1,369,524.07 
208,543.80 

18,852,045.11 
494,244.29 
993,596.96 

Total expenditures and other financing uses 21.919.754.09 (1,799.86) 21.917,954.23 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures $ 621,495.91 $ 1,799.86 $ 623,295.77 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION: 
Project number Samuel Mickle School 
Project number - Jeffrey Clark School 
Grant date 
Bond authorization date 
Bonds authorized 
Bonds issued 
Original authorized cost 
Additional authorized cost 
Revised authorized cost 
Percentage increase over original authorized cost 
Percentage of completion 
Original target completion date 
Revised target completion date 

1180-045-10-3002 
1180-020-10-1001 

03f05112 
06f05112 

$ 16,097,000.00 
$ 16,097,000.00 
$ 22,541,250.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 22,541,250,00 

0.00% 
97.23% 

09fOl1J3 
N/A 

Revised 

Authorized 


Cost 


$ 6,444,241.00 
16,097,009.00 

22,541,250.00 

1,320,000.00 
1,615,000.00 

19,180,250.00 
0.00 

426,000.00 

22,541,250.00 

$ 0.00 

http:22,541,250.00
http:426,000.00
http:19,180,250.00
http:1,615,000.00
http:1,320,000.00
http:22,541,250.00
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fiduciary Fund 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
June 30, 2015 

Trust 
Unemployment 
Compensation 

Insurance 
Flexible 

Spending 
Student 
Activity 

Agency 

Payroll Total 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 
Odler accounts receivable 

$ 110,925.16 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 2,212.79 
15,171.02 

156.19 

$ 23,212.39 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 250,433.44 
18,885.47 

$ 386,783.78 
34,056.49 

Total assets $ llO,925.16 $ 17,540.00 $ 23,212.39 $ 269,318.91 $ 420,996.46 

, 
\0 
.j:>., 

LIABILITIES: 
Accrued salaries and wages 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 
Inter fund accounts payable 
Due to student groups 

Total liabilities 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

17,805.28 
0.00 

17,805.28 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

17,540.00 
0.00 

17,540.00 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

23,212.39 

23,212.39 

$ 

$ 

231,461.38 
21,519.34 
16,338.19 

0.00 

269,318.91 

$ 231,461.38 
21,519.34 
51,683.47 
23,212.39 

327,876.58 

NET POSITION: 
Reserved 

Total net position $ 

93,119.88 

93,119.88 $ 

0.00 

0.00 $ 

93,119.88 

93,119.88 



EXHIBITH-2 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fiduciary Fund 

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Insurance 
Trust Fund 

Flexible 
Spending 

Trust Fund Total 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Deduction from employees' salaries 
Interest earned 

$ 26,459.50 
186.32 

$ 7,851.19 
10.38 

$ 34,310.69 
196.70 

Total operating revenues 26,645.82 7,861.57 34,507.39 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Quarterly reports 
Claims 

7,782.18 
60,465.96 

9,460.71 
0.00 

17,242.89 
60,465.96 

Total operating expenses 68,248.14 9,460.71 77,708.85 

Net change in fund balance (41,602.32) (1,599.14) (43,201.46) 

Fund balances - July 1 134,722.20 1,599.14 136,321.34 

Fund balances - June 30 $ 93,119.88 $ 0.00 $ 93,119.88 

-95­



EXHIBITH-3 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Student Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Balance Balance 
July Cash Cash June 

1,2014 Receipts Disbursements 30,2015 

Elementary schools: 
Samuel Mickle School $ 6,928.96 $ 61,121.15 $ 58,047.32 $ 10,002.79 
Jeffrey Clark School 10,471.90 34,890.08 34,327.63 11,034.35 
Wild site fund 145.59 2,029.66 0.00 2,175.25 

Total all schools $ 17,546.45 $ 98,040.89 $ 92,374.95 $ 23,212.39 

-96­



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Payroll Agency Fnnd 

Schednle of Receipts and Disbursement 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

EXHmIT H-4 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 

Total assets 

Balance 
July 

1,2014 

$ 273,002.49 
0.00 

$ 273,002.49 

Cash 
Receipts 

$ 10,865,753.14 
18,885.47 

$ 10,884,638,61 

$ 

$ 

Cash 
Disbursements 

10,888,322.19 
0.00 

10,888,322.19 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
June 

30,2015 

250,433.44 
18,885.47 

269,318.91 
, 
~ LIABILITIES: 

Payroll deductions and withholdings 
Net payroll 
Interfund accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and wages 

Totalliabilities 

$ 2,849.47 $ 
0.00 

2,697.80 
267,455.22 

$$ 273,002.49 


4,742,089.78 
5,893,021.11 

15,843.27 
233,684.45 

$ 

10,884,638.61 $ 

4,723,419.91 
5,893,021.11 

2,202.88 
269,678.29 

$ 

10,888,322.19 $ 

21,519.34 
0.00 

16,338,19 
231,461.38 

269,318.91 

http:269,318.91
http:231,461.38
http:21,519.34
http:273,002.49
http:267,455.22
http:2,697.80
http:2,849.47


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group 

Statement of Serial Bonds 
June 30, 2015 

Issue 
Date Of Amount Of 

Issue 
Annual Maturities 

Date Amount 
Interest 

Rate 

Balance 
July 

1.2014 Retired 

Balance 
June 

30,2015 

Construction of addition and 02106112 $ 16,097,000.00 09/01/15 425,000.00 2.750% 
renovation Lo the Jeffrey Clark and 09/011!6-17 450,000,00 2.750% 
the Samuel Mickle Schools 09/01/18 500,000.00 2.750% 

09/01119 450,000.00 2.750% 
09101120 485,000.00 2.750% 

09/01/21·22 475,000.00 2.750% 
09101123 550,000.00 2.750% 
09101124 810,000.00 3.000% 

09101125·27 825,000.00 3.000% 
09/01128-29 850,000.00 3.000% 

09/01/30 850,000.00 3.125 % 
09/01131 850,000.00 3.250% 
09101/32 850,000.00 3.375% 

, 
I,C) 
00, 

09/01133 
09/01134 

850,000.00 
850,000.00 

3.400% 
3.500% 

09/01135 850,000.00 3.600% 
09/01136 850,000.00 3.625% $ 15,670,000.00 $ 475,000.00 $ 15,195,000.00 

Refunding bonds 06/05112 5,475,000.00 04/15116 495,000.00 3.00% 
04115117 490,000.00 3.00% 
04/15/18 125,000.00 2.00% 
04115118 360,000.00 3.00% 
04115/19 480,000.00 4.00% 
04115120 580,000.00 4.00% 
04115nJ 70,000.00 2.50% 
04115121 500,000.00 4.00% 
04/15122 620,000.00 5.00% 
04115/23 675,000.00 5.00% 
04115/24 650,000.00 5.00% 5,445,000.00 400,000.00 .2,045,000.00 

$ 21,115,000.00 $ 875,000.00 $ 20,240,000.00 



EXmBITI-3 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRlCT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


Debt Service Fund 

For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Budget 

REVENUES: 
Local SOUrces: 

Local tax levy $ 1,567,418.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,567,418.00 $ 1,567,418.00 $ 0.00 
Total1ocal sources 1,567,418.00 0.00 1,567,418.00 1,567,418.00 0.00 

Total revenues 1,567,418.00 0.00 1.567,418.00 1,567,418.00 0.00 

EXPENDITURES: 

Regular debt service: 


Interest 692,419.00 0.00 692,419.00 692,418.75 0.25 

.'- Redemption of principal 875.000.00 0.00 875,000.00 875,000.00 0.00 
Total regular debt service 1,567,419.00 0.00 1,567,419.00 1,567,418.75 0.25 

Total expenditures 1,567,419.00 0.00 1,567,419.00 1.567,418.75 0.25 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures (LOO) 0.00 (1.00) (0.75) (0.25) 

Fund balance July 1 12,167.36 (12,166.64) 0.72 0.72 0.00 

Fund balance - June 30 $ 12,166.36 $ (12,166.64) $ (0.28) $ (0.03) $ (0.25) 

http:12,166.64
http:12,166.36
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http:1,567,418.00
http:1,567,418.00
http:1,567,418.00
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Statistical Section 

Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
District's financial performance and weD being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District's most 
significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordahility of the 
District's current levels of outstanding debt and the District's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the District's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the District's financial report relates to the services the District provides 
and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Uuless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive 
annual financial reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. The District implemented GASB Statement 34 in 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2003; schedules presenting district-wide information include information 
beginning in that year. 



EXHIBIT 1~1 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Net Position By Component 

l..ast Teo. Flscal Years 
AccroG! Basis ojAccounting 

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2001 2006 

Glvemroootal activities:: 
Net investtmn1 in e3pil.al ru;sc1S 
Restticr.ed 
UnrostricU:d 

ToW govmm:wal activities D!t position 

$ 

$ 

7,117,807.69 
3,537.70RI9 
QI283.8J2.1~ 

71 431:6$3,78 

$ 5.014,127.92 
3.374,0'27. t9 

71 j 201.29 

• ~,Q59,156.4O 

$ 4,657.364.84 
5,652.192.45 

176,868.01 

S 10,486.415.30 

$ 2,611.088.78 
6.690.088.01 

§!,25(l'.39 

$ 714,712,07 
1.240,921.58 

126,299.65 

$ 2.081.993.30 

$ 

$ 

635.146.50 
676,397.08 

141631.69 

1.326,175.21 

• 128,076,84 
353.724,10 
176,0'20,73 

• 657,a21.67 

.$ 

.$ 

7,71S,I90.14 
57,572.35 

313.363.60 

8.089,126.09 

S 6,995.401,72 
132,010.&3 
85 15:39.28 

$ 

$ 

5,793,847,80 
921,524.24 
213,8S1,63 

6,929,223.67 

!ltc;ire.u-tfl': activities; 
Net investment In capital assets 
~ 

Unrestricted 

Total bU$i!le$$-type activities nei position 

$ 

$ 

1.160.00 $ 
0.00 

74.7t7.05 

?~,~7,QL $ 

3.943.3a 
0.00 

74,408.24 

?S,~~J.§~ 

$ ~.436.68 
0.00 

28 z556,09 

$ 37,m.7? 

$ 15,716.65 
0.00 

:23,172.38 

• 'll.SS9.0' 

• 23,880.04 
0.00 

£JS,063.~ 

$ 5.816.74 

$ 

$ 

31,426.68 
0.00 

~SI.45~ 

:10,54'.23 

$ 37,616.65 
0.00 

19!184.49 

$ 56,801.14 

$ 

$ 

54,157.68 
0.00 

4O!698.49 

94_.~·17 

$ 61.444.48 
0.00 

23,67'.!17 

• 91,J20.45 

$ 

$ 

76.044.08 
0.00 

19.401.37 

9S,44S.4S 

D1stric::t-wide activities: 
Net ~nt In capital ~ts 
l\estriCl£d 
Unrestricted 

$ 7,t78,961.69 
3,531,708.19 
'3t209·115.0~ 

• 5,618,07l.30 
3.374.0l7 .19 

1451009.53 

$ 4.666.&n.S1 
3,632,192.45 

205,424.10 

S 2,626,805.43 
6.65(l',oaS.01 

91 1462.71 

$ 738,652.11 
1.240,921.58 

108,236.35 

$ 656,573.18 
676,397,08 
13)150.24 

$ 165,693.49 
353,724.HI 
195.205.22 

$ 7,172,347,82 
57,572,35 

3541062.09 

.$ 7,062,-846.20 
132,010.83 
109.215,25 

$ 5,869,891.88 
921,524.24 
233,253.00 

,.... 
0 
0, 

Total district-wide aetivities w::t position $ ' 1507,560.83 $ 9,131,108,Q2: _~_J9,S24.418.01 $ 9,408,~~§_,~t $ 2.081.810.04 

In accordance with OASB Statement No. 65. effective (or tl'IJ.'! rlSUl year ended June 30, 2013. the melhod 10 expense debt lssua!ll:e COllIS was, cbanged. 

$ ••~~§,7~.sO $ 114,622.81 $ _~,l~,m,26 $ 1.304.072,7$ $___ '.024,669.12 

For !he fiscal year elXled lUll';) 30, 2015. !he District tidoprerl OASIS Slatemeru No. 68 tin! No, 71, which required tbe Dismet to m';(IOO its proportionate slwe of the net pensIon liability tin! relAled defutred ootfiows aOO inflows or 
re5Olll"re'i in the government-wide financial SI:il.I:rmr~. Balances prior to June 30. 2015 are shown as originally reponed aOO nave not been restaltd for this adoption. 



EAST GREENWICH roWNSHII* SCHOOL DISTR1CT 
Choogc.oJ In Net Pvsi!kl'l~ 
l..asl Ten Fisc:at Yurt 

M1'U4/ B4Sis ofAt:rounfing 

,-0-, 

Expem'\l~: 
ao...;mmenUIl1C!ivilies: 

In.\!(I.lction: 
Regul:!r 
Speei~l ~dl.lcaH(lf; 

Other spedal educa.don 
Olh~t iM!tuction 

SUppot1l1Cl""I'icell: 
Tuition 
Sfutitfll1lnd i05l(Uetlol> related se~ 
Gene/al ~dmi:1islr.lli\)n 
Scbool admlni~U'ah"'c Il¢f'Ii;u 
CCllImI :SCM;::CS 

Adminl~r.lIi()n lnfnmmlinn technology 
Plant opcrnliQ~J and rt\~if1.tenance 

J>upilll'llll5p<)rW!il)[i 
UnallOl::!ttd benefits 

hllernl Qn Inng-term -'till 
Q,pilal QUII~y 
UNIlUC;iled ffi:pl"':'cimion 

Toral go>1lrnmtnul aCli"ili~5 e~ptD.\e} 

Busine55'lyPe lltli\id~£ 
Food scrvieu 
Beyond the bell 
Snings proarnm 

TOlli! bu$;IlI:S;H),pc JlCllv,lIeJ: e)(ptllSC8 

Total di~lticl o.\J!I;nllC$ 

, 

S 

"''' 

4,934,794.73 
1,398,213.94 

402.12I.81 
0.00 

365.479,6(, 
1,647.1OSL91 

327,759,84 
5oo,999,7<} 
214,607.46 
'1,:549.92 

1,Z:54,BS1.02 
9!!6.437.0B 

7.Jm,917,94 
685,564.5B 
45,81$.14 

350.132.25 
261,452.65 

0.00 
6tl,584,90 

21,246,184,18 

S 

S 

2014 

4,S91,849,S4 
1,192,28&,26 

336,509,67 
0.00 

483,195.26 
1,653.821.17 

317,468.51 
S24,133,61 
256.047.29 

O.fJO 
1,169.S91.67 

967.952.29 
3,265,49BS 

112,782.08 
2Ji4B,921JI8 

291,634,00 
l7,BlZ,297.33 

311,l27.S8 
169,065.95

"m 
SQ&.3lJl.53 

18.318.590.91 

2013 

S 4,S 15,678,74 
1,043,5&U2 

288,004.23 

"'" 
467,321.73 

1,455,095.66 
297.014.37 
4S0.07S.14 
197,376.119 

0.00 
1,009.86&.03 

a93.175:10 
),151,746.16 

239,567.9& 
0.00 

291.634.00 
___ 14.300.123.50 

320,222.21 
".00 

S 14,622,8:57,13 

S 

S 

2012 

5,4S3.441.61 
1,331.195,96 

237,532.61 
0.00 

540.656,74 
1,853.590.70 

409.251.82 
$11.321.57 
1&7,9'10.87 

0.00 
1,359,162.82 

7S4.)03.)O 
0.00 

472,985,97 
0.00 

291,634.00 
f3All9"QSS.97 

313,602.45 
0.00 

IV11().4A; 
326.572.B9 

Il.73S.61B.86 

2011 

S 4.136,810.0& 
771,311.40 
Z30,298.62 

0.00 

S85,162.99 
1,220,2IZ.07 

:U7,114,(i2 
)91,649.44 
181,.561.16 

0.00 
1,0&9,499.76 

692.320.10 
2,427,65O.B9 

324,053,16 
0.00 

324.89&.91 
12,1O~,ll4~JI8 

300.038.13 
0.00 

8.527.50 
lOS 565.63 

, 13.011,509'.5 l 

20'0 

S 4,1&9,378.48 
78O.m.03 
m,OHLe)' 

77(,,77 

3111,657,94 
1,227.429,14 

316,314.14 
382,625,13 
IS3,2H.50 

0.00 
1.11S.735.111 

673,m,Bl 
2.176,4IIi.BS 

319,989.14 
0.00 

322 SSO.91 
12.29B,524.1~ 

:m,735J4 
0.00 
0.00 

312.135.54 

, 12,611,259.66 

S 

$ 

lOO9 

l.4S2,m.79 
695,100.26 
212,038,96 

693.27 

340,694.92 
1.266,598.86 

:.m,I!44.41 
311,119.12 
ISS.411.'5 

0.00 
1.Q45,167,OS: 

709.761.23 
1,910,687,)5 

35>,%6,23 
0.00 

31B,169.00 
Il.lB5,B61.03 

292,3&4.90 
0.00 
0.00 

292,3&4.90 

11.418,24$.9) 

S 

S 

""" 

3,160,0011.26 
713,6411.80 
2&2,876.28 

Z,4~.70 

297,425.70 
990,524.70 
775.669.% 
362,S02JH 
178,249,(12 

0.00 
1.028.829,44 

5Bl,6BB,00 
2.002,556.BB 

391,423,00 
0.00 

28.1.188.97 
W.sS9.68Lll 

260,819.1J 
0.00 
0.00 

260.879.71 

10,820.161.43 

S 

S 

2001 

2.9'&9,032.45 
683,63.2.92 
2&.1,296.09 

5,9>5,35 

247,930.28 
874,458,42 
276,141,15 
352,6».33 
i.S1,461.94 

0.00 
\,001.139.34 

607.549.03 
1,&34,985.65 

421,003:12 
0.00 

292.4I!4,49 
10.025,llO.:U 

264.596.92 
0.00 
0.00 

264 5%.92 

10.289,907,13 S 

at"l6 

2,663,400,91 
6tJ&,(H6.99 
246,i)85,17 

5,149.53 

201,872.$4 
811,Z43.95 
236,69j.14 
332,138.39 
1l9,765.1S 

0.00 
8l9,915,54 
SlI,924.82 

1,4{)2,005S3 
453,122.51 

0.00 
308.B72.32 

8.780,929.09 

266,634.74 
0.00 

9.041,563.a3 

Re~: 

C'n1:ifnmcnla! kli~il:e5: 
Oper.Hing annlJ nnd ..onlri~l.Itlons 
CnpUlil ArlInls 1100 cQnltihulloos 

TQwl govcmmcnwl aclivilics re\'!:ruJcs 

Bu5iTleu.-typc lltIMli~: 
Charges ror s-::rvit;t;s: 

Food services 
Beyond lhe bell 
Slljn&-~ p-rogl1lf\'1 

Opi:traliog gr:lIll$ nnd contribulioo:s; 
TOlal bll~n<::~MYpt lltllvide.'! mvenUe5 

Tolal dislflci m'O'e.l'jI.lU 

, 

S 

4,954,693.33 
0.00 

4,9S4.693.3l 

273.106..2:6 
255,665.29 

0.00 
77,959.46 

606.731.01 

5.:561,424,34 

S 

, 

1,411,490.46 

2jQ,319.52 
20U22.66 

0.00 

1.9SSJ34,97 

S 

S 

! . .w.l9UO 

234,384.52 
0.00 
0.00 

87.133.33 
31L111.S5 

1.807,114.65 

, 

S 

1,171,019.22 
6,444,241.00 
7,621,;3:20:,22 

W'1.313SS 
".00 

18,2ZHIO 
84,423.85 

309.%1,40 

7,9~1,28A,61 

S 1,137,5]8,13 
0.00 

1,Il1,:538.7) 

196,395:10 
0.00 

8,SSO,00 

• 1,"21,24S,J~ 

S l.l61.164,80 
0.00 

'.161,2M.W 

198,98&56 
0.00 
0.00 

1,446,28Z.72 

$ 

S 

l,lJ4,109.4,5 
0.00 

1 ,JJ4,709.45 

188,9Z0.1O 
0.00 
0.00 

74,196.60 
263 116.10 

1,377,826.15 

S 

S 

1,211,619.20 
0.00 

L237,619.20 

180,217,SO 
0.00 
0.00 

54.435.11 
234,552.61 

{,472,Z7I,!7 

S 1.193,354.72 
0.00 

1,193,354.12 

165,63{UU 
0.00 
0.00 

43,824.57 
209,454.60 

, 1,402,809.32 

S 

S 

899.2l!6.25 
0.00 

899,2H.6.25 

158.793,86 
0.00 
0.00 

43,890.19 
202,684.05 

1,101.910.)0 



2015 2014 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSlUP SCHOOL t)f$T,RICT 

ChoogtlS In Net Position 
I..a5t Ttfl fIscal ¥wrs 

Actflitd Rasis oJ AWlImting 

:Wl> 2012 2011 20" 2<lO9 200' 2007 

EXH1BIT J~2 
(C(lIIdudoo) 

-Nel (ctpc:nr.es)/~wnll¢'; 
Go1ll:immcnl.lll w:dvitiell 
Bu5inc~l)'pe activities 

TOlel di~lflCt·wl<:U: fliiit e~pcnr;es 

S {l5.679,905.9~} 

~U5l.89! 

p~,6M17S9.84~ 

S (16,400,806.92) 
40.570.98 

!16.360.135.94: 

S (l2,814,72:6,7U) 
{UIl 6,Jl:!l 

, ,12,815,743.0111 

S (5,787,135.15) 
{16.610.491 

~S.804.J46.24~ 

$ {1I,565,4{lS, 15) 
ru:,8S~,00) 

~11;S90.264, 15Z 

S 

S 

(11,137.2S9,:m 
Q;7.711,62Z 

(II 164,976,94) 

$ (10,0'11.151.58) 
(29.268.20) 

$ ~!(},100.419.7gl 

s 

, 
(9.:m,062SZ) 

Q:6.227.0II) 

19.J4S.289.SI.il 

(8,831,955.491 
!SS.l42,n~ 

i8A!g7J)97.81~ 

$ (7,881,642.84) 
f63.9S(},69! 

l,.,J,7,945 ,593.531 

,,.,. 


GeneOil tcv¢nllcs and other cllangC5 in nt! pDsilion; 
GOVl!l',"~nl~j Ilctivilies: 

Prnperty !n~c~ Itv)¢d (or ll-(:rleml purposes, 1l<:,1 S 10,129,296.00 S 9,910,630.00 9,83O,7%-00 S 9,638,03'.00 , 9,192,187.00 S 8,279,453.00 S 7,089,227.00 $ 6.842,731.00 
Tilles lcv~ (Of debl service 1,567.418.00 1,146,321.00 669,617.00 632,304,00 644,'}9l.oo 1.014.060.00 1,025,832.00 1.059,891.00 
FWernlllnd mate ~id Mt rnlltri!:t<:d 3.434.726.00 3,)SO.4!!O.00 l,268.451.00 2,659,034,31 2.384,689,60 2,$19,164.00 2,587.521.00 2.>00,364.80 
~der.ll ~nd ,uue 1lkl ~«rlC!ed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,393.00 0.00 0.00 
Tuil}M 0.00 33.399.16 0.00 16,291.7$ 0.00 0.00 38,120.00 '.00 
11"l'\I~litff',eru cnrnin8' 4.901.03 4.891.:56 !7.8~S.1l 13,744.47 6,f:lJ3.29 6,197.37 9,319.30 23,637.73 
Mi,"lIAn«1tJ~ irn::ome 39.142.30 2],l52,65 14.924.34 21.W.U 5S,S31.20 2].230.99 11,841.23 19.00S.78 
Pil"ed 11$$1;1 dunMions, disposal" ai.1juslmenl.$ 1,284,477.23 0.00 96,925.54 11.819.51 8,939.00 (1,3.16.67) (8,136,2.89,30) 6,897.00 
Compc:fl}Wed abscnel'5 (irwI'"CasII)fre<luctioo 2,<lS4,77 16.163.65 33,lH.83 (36,311.62) 28,276,09 (1,'28.77) (U23.66) (21.189"'0) 
Cnpil.llllellSC iSSllll!l!:¢ 0.00 0.00 '.00 0.00 0.00 {110,Q(X).00} 0.00 '.00 
Canccllllion of Npllal relain<d p'HllenUige 

due CQfllr;!Clor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,a3M9 0.00 
Sond SOlie J>I"l'l1'Iillm{rcrurn.iing bondiexcess COl 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Tr;!Mrer~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 p5,136.83} 

Total govt>mmentll! Qetiviliel _ 17,062,OIl.)3 _J~,973.73S.az 13,93J.§~L&2 	 11.8()5,617,~ 2.639.847.16 IQ,198,235.78 

Busiru:s.l.-typc ~\iYi\ks: 
In~lmenl eJmmS! 204.80 IS4S4 120.12 lOS.19 13O.SI 105.0<1 454.23 '179.33 
Pi~ed ~$St! d~sals ;md adJIJStmenl5 0.00 (466.67) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.>56.67 (9,241.(6) (6.153.40) 
Misec:UaneolJs inrome 2.174.22 0.00 <l00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Tnl!'l~fers 0.00 0.00 <l00 49.517.59 0.00 0.00 lS.ll6,83 

TotallrulineslHype lIcli\dtie~ 	 2.319.02 Q11.13l 12tU2 49 682.711 BO.51 1.46L71 291962.761

Toml tli5!liet-wide activities 	 S 17,064.l94,35 i4,913,42U9 , 13.9>1.8011.94 , 11.124.1:192.41 12.32L3Sl.69 111807•a74,61 , 2.63! .060.33 , IOI2U1.199.54 

Chango in 1\1:1 pQliititm: 
Colt:trnmcntalllcw.hies 
lIusinl\'S$'[)'~ ~livi!ic~ S l,382,109.lS S 0,421,068,90) $ 1,116,958.11 , 7,281,117.3.85 755,818.03 , 668,>53.00 S 876,174.26 

!2.474.871 401:lS8·85 ~.26! 33,072,29 j24, n8.4~ P:6.255.91) l.ns:n 
Tonti di5lriet·wlde , 	 ,1:3,79.634.51 S f1 ,3&6.7liMS) S 1;116.06{,86 7.3201546,17 S 131 089.54 642091.69 S (7.469,359.45) ~909.9B 

In a(:eon!;\J\¢a wllb GASB Slatemcnt No. 6S. ¢f(m~lIve for the fir.ea! year em.lo:d June 30, 20]3, lht method to elpmll~ deb! i.lS~M" eo:JU WI(lS c!ulnaed. 

For the n_lya;!( ended June 30, lOU, ~h(" Dhtritl adopted GASa Stltl«ntnl No. 63 lind No. 71, wt{Klh required the District to m:ord lIS proporlionrue shll~ of the net pension liabilily nIld rnlatcd dc,Je~ nul!loWl ilJ'Id inflows of 

rI'!lQUrI'tlln IlIe &flvemmant·Wi~ nmmciol "'lnle~n1$. Billances prior 10 JII~ 30. 2015 lire Mown IU originally reported ami h~v¢ not b«n ~tcd (Of !hi' ~d(lption. 

S 

, 

, 


6,058.909.00 
885.924,00 

2,112.768,53 
0.00 
0.00 

45,991.56 
21,521.44 
45,325.66 
(5,077.47) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

!49,686"a7~ 
9,JI,5,§!\J,\'i5 

1,131.25 
0.00 
0.00 

49.686,0; 
5tlS11.32 

911&6.500,91 

283,728.16 
14.325.CXll 

179,403.16 

S 	 5,39'2,349.00 
1,001,626.00 
2,(J70.366.oo 

0.00 
'.00 

74,911.83 
21,183.99 

{44,9tO.99) 
i2.Q(X),S2) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(S9
j 
[14.20) 

8,424.417.11 

512.83 
(1,061.40) 

0.00 
69.114.20 
88,5$9.63 

, IU121976.74 

S 542,774.21 
24.00a.W. 

, 561.383.21 

http:561.383.21
http:542,774.21
http:IU121976.74
http:88,5$9.63
http:69.114.20
http:1,061.40
http:8,424.417.11
http:44,9tO.99
http:21,183.99
http:74,911.83
http:2,(J70.366.oo
http:1,001,626.00
http:5,39'2,349.00
http:179,403.16
http:283,728.16
http:5tlS11.32
http:1,131.25
http:5,077.47
http:45,325.66
http:21,521.44
http:45,991.56
http:6,058.909.00
http:7.469,359.45
http:642091.69
http:1:3,79.634.51
http:P:6.255.91
http:876,174.26
http:668,>53.00
http:755,818.03
http:7,281,117.3.85
http:1,116,958.11
http:l,382,109.lS
http:IOI2U1.199.54
http:12.32L3Sl.69
http:11.124.1:192.41
http:13.9>1.8011.94
http:291962.76
http:2.319.02
http:49.517.59
http:2.174.22
http:6.153.40
http:1.>56.67
http:IQ,198,235.78
http:2.639.847.16
http:J~,973.73S.az
http:p5,136.83
http:164,166.64
http:110,Q(X).00
http:1,'28.77
http:36,311.62
http:33,lH.83
http:16.163.65
http:6,897.00
http:1,3.16.67
http:8,939.00
http:11.819.51
http:96,925.54
http:1,284,477.23
http:19.00S.78
http:11,841.23
http:2].230.99
http:5S,S31.20
http:14.924.34
http:39.142.30
http:23,637.73
http:9,319.30
http:6,197.37
http:6,f:lJ3.29
http:13,744.47
http:7.8~S.1l
http:4.901.03
http:38,120.00
http:33.399.16
http:18,393.00
http:2.>00,364.80
http:2,587.521.00
http:2,$19,164.00
http:l,268.451.00
http:3,)SO.4!!O.00
http:3.434.726.00
http:1.059,891.00
http:1,025,832.00
http:1.014.060.00
http:644,'}9l.oo
http:669,617.00
http:1,146,321.00
http:1,567.418.00
http:6.842,731.00
http:7,089,227.00
http:8,279,453.00
http:9,192,187.00
http:9,638,03'.00
http:9,910,630.00
http:10,129,296.00


IOOIllIIT J-3 

EAST GREENWICII TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DlSTRlCf 
Fund lkdalKf'S • Governmental Fwds 

Last Ten FlscaI Yean 
Mt.!diJi¢ Amual Bons 01 At'(:(WJJling 

2015 2014 lOll 2012 201l 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

General fund; 
Reserved 
Unreserved 
Reslrkted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

2.809,373.32 
0.00 

lOS,039.13 
~8.4S7.621 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

3.058,552.56 
0.00 

15,569.54 
7.636.17 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

2,909,938.13 
0.00 

t26,617.25 
25.458.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

2,157.831,26 
0.00 

28,539.81 
66,139.31 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

1,313.;558.51 
76.;573.05 
20,628.24 
74,466.60 

$ 781.369.94 
52.581.31 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 414.952.86 
211,733.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 205,IS0,54 
351,256.68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 328.585.66 
219.096.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ m,m.11 
8S.gSft21 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total genera! fu.rtd $ 2.905,954.83 $ 3.081.758,27 $ 3.062.,013.38 $ 2,252.510.38 $ J.485.226.40 $ 8l9.952.~ $ 686.686.40 $ 5:51),407.22 $ 547,682.48 S 811.485.38: 

All other governmental fund:i: 
Reserved 
As5igned 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Special revenue fu.m1 
Capital projectS fUi'ld 
Debt scrvke t'uod 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
613,295.17 

1M3! 

$ 0.00 
2.279.74 

0.00 
619.216.17 

0.72 

$ 325.662.95 
0.00 

0.00 
2.722.612.40 

0.97 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
4,azo,26t.14 

18.017.til 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
5,850.17 

0.30 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
5,850.17 

1.30 

S 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
5,850.17 

1.06 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(12.189'.42) 

0.5'1 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(184.610.27) 

0.:57 

$ 6,115.00 
0.00 

0.00 
296.987.40 

---.!]1196.;S7 

Total all other governmental funds $ g\,29S.74 $ 621.4%.63 $ 3.048.216.32 $ 4.838,278,75 $ 5.850.47 $ 5.&51,047 $ '.851.23 $ (22,188.85) S (184.609.70) $ 473.298.97 

•>-' 
0 In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. the description and renninology utilized to identify fimd balance was changed. ..... 
• 
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EAST GREENWlCH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
General Fund Other Local Revenue By Source 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Modified Accrual Basis ofAccounting 

,.... 
0 
Ul, 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30 

2015 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

Tuition 

$ 0,00 

33,399.16 

0.00 

16,291.75 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,675,00 

$ 

Interest On 
Investments 

4,901.03 

7,953,85 

17,856,\3 

13,744.47 

6,566,97 

6,162,47 

9,379.30 

23.134.96 

41,956,12 

32,547.74 

Donations 

$ 0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

4,800.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

10,000,00 

0,00 

Local 
Grants 

$ 0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

4,432,00 

4,180.00 

0,00 

18,000,00 

0.00 

0,00 

Rentals 

$ 0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,200,00 

3,600,00 

3,600.00 

4.950.00 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

Prior Year's 
Refunds! 

Voided Checks 

$ 0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

37,192,83 

12,859,25 

0.00 

6,909.48 

5,895.27 

341.00 

Miscellaneous 

$ 39,142.30 

14,660.65 

16,311.32 

12,702,15 

14,744.37 

4,711.14 

1,795.90 

9,126,30 

2,627.17 

14,161,99 

$ 

Total 

44,043.33 

56,013,66 

34,167.45 

51,738.37 

66,536,17 

31,573.46 

16,125,20 

60,170.74 

63,478,56 

53,131.73 

Source: District records. 



EXfliBIT J06 
EAST GREENWICU TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTIUCT 


A$lleutd VaJIo!~ and Actual Valve of Thxllb!1! Property 

Last Ten f'l$c:al YearS 


Fi~c.al Ye~r F.ni~ I\ctllal T_I 
Toll!!Aunled I...af:TaJ; Public Nci Valalli..:.a (Cl)!Jn1y OIrt<;1 School,""" 

Vru:ant Land Reside<l~ial Parm -R>:j!ul"r Parm • Q.:!!lf~ ComIl~te;&1 lndlalr1t1 AI!!!lmrnU i!.'$!fCffmenll Value ~<:ff'£!P~rtl Ulilit'i¢t~ TaXlb!e &1'MIi~ Vllue Tax R~lc·· 

,." S 14.104.1100 , 914.518,700 , 13,001,600 , 2,111,700 , $4,114,600 $ 16,459,100 , 1,91MOO s , $ 1,036,998,200 , 0 , 1,266,141 $ 1,038,254,342 $ 1,079.791,686 S I.UO 

,... 17.930.100 9W,801,400 23,rm,400 2,149,200 54,269,400 Ui.9S2,SOO 2,159.800 0 1,028,343,800 0 t,41(},197 1,030,3IJ,m 1,(}92.,833,683 I,"" 

2(1) 23,442,400 8&9.149,600 26.804,000 2,1Sl,700 55,211,900 16,965,700 l,lS!l,800 0 1.016,491,!00 0 1,619,410 1,OI8,112,SW 1,133,046,180 1.018 

2(}12 11,189,900 551,(i79,120 13.m,100 l,SCI,lOO 21.,839,800 12,696,000 1,199,600 623.116.110 0 9)8,9SI 624,16S,fl71 1,141,450,Gl6 1.611 

~ 

• 
'.lOll 	 15,368,9,10 SlS,J25,$l(; 14,300,100 1,5::13,250 28,051,100 13,019,300 1,199,600 0 6OO,4()8,4l(1 0 1,115,561 601,S2J,9,fIl 1.157,158,363 Uli 

2Q,214.0SO 4S6.60I,nn 15,091,soo 2.548,250 28.096,200 I3,OZ9,3OO 1,199,600 0 56'1,446.610 0 1,0$3,181- 568,500,4(12 1,114,585,736 IS2.1-"" 14,nO,OO) 434,840,200 1$,307,100 1.421},900 Z7,19UOO Il,SH,6OO 1,199,600 0 $t9,4Zl,3OO 0 9'23,5U 52G,J46,81S 1.o;n,I~8.106 1.S42 

2008 25,575,800 404,OM,6OO U,604,loo 2,597,600 Z7,419.7OO l2S,4,600 1,799,600 0 4119,597.100 0 89$,424 490.492,524 S30,402,99O 1.467 

ZOI1l 16,2G1,4S/) 311.5}1,~00 16,704,00) 2,941,800 17,378,800 13,515,300 1,799,600 45(1,QB3,4$O 0 m,448 456.990,695 128,406,116 IAS5• 
1006 	 {7,566.:tOO 34L93S,SOO 1$,788,300 3,1)49.aoo 16,999,500 11.818,300 1,199,600 418,960,200 0 1.033,991 419.99-4,19'1 '96,098,000 1.508• 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 

Per $100 of Assessed Valuation 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

June 30 Basic Rate* 

District's Direct Rate 

General 
Obligation 

Debt Service" 

(From J-6) 
Total 

Direct School 
Tax Rate 

Regional High 

OverlaEeing Rates 

Municipality 

Total Direct 
And Overlapping 

Tax Rate 

2015 $ 0.999 $ 0.151 $ LtSO $ 0.726 $ 0.327 $ 

2014 0.961 0.129 1.090 0.720 0.320 

2013 0.957 0.061 1.018 0.708 0.301 

2012 1.508 0.102 1.611 1.115 0.416 

, 	 2011 1.452 0.166 1.618 1.080 0.390 .... 
0 
"I, 	 2010 1.351 0.176 1.527 1.074 0.374 

2009 1.345 0.197 1.542 1.158 0.364 

2008 1.251 0.216 1.467 1.229 0.327 

2007 1.279 0.206 1.485 1.202 0.327 

2006 1.235 0.273 1.508 1.080 0.188 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector. 


Note: N.l.S.A. 18A:7F-5d limits tlle amount that the District can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when added to other components 

of the District's net budget may not exceed the prebudgeted year net budget by more dUiO the spending growth limitation calculated as 

follows: the prebudgeted year net budget increased by tile cost of living or 2.5 percent. whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments. 


'The District', basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F Form which is submitted with the budget and the net valuation taxable. 


**Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements. 


0.689 $ 2.892 

0.686 2.816 

0.663 2.690 

1.069 4.211 

1.134 4.222 

1.156 4.131 

Ll73 4.237 

1.063 4.086 

LO!2 4.026 

0.975 3.751 



EXillBIT J-8 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSillP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 


Current Year and Nine Years Ago 


2015 2006 

Taxpayer 

Travel Center Properties 
Saint Gobain Performance Plastics Co. 
Columbia Gas Transmission Co. 
South Shore Properties 
Transconrinental Gas Pipeline Com. 
Mount Royal Plaza Real Estate, Inc. 
Storage World of NJ 
Swnmer Skye, LLC 
WGJ Enterprises 
Baybridge, LLC 
Corporate Properties Associates 
Travel Port & Basely & McCaleb 
Colonial Pipeline 
Bertha Worzinsky 
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Com. 
John B. Boyle 
Bell Atlantic New Jersey, Inc. 
Media Realty Company 
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

4,446,000 
3,828,700 
3,607,000 
3,482,900 
2,520,900 
2,448,900 
2.281,000 
2,066,700 
1,808,600 
1,650,000 

28,140,700.00 

Percentage 
Of Total 

District Net 
Assessed 

Value 

0.71% 
0.61% 
0.58% 
0.56% 
0.40% 
0.39% 
0.37% 
0.33% 
0.29% 
0.26% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

1,831,600 

3,024,500 
2,134,800 
1,842.500 
1,466,300 
1,224.500 
1,041,000 
1,033,997 
1,015,100 

926,000 

15,540,297.00 

Percentage 
Of Total 

District Net 
Assessed 

Value 

0.00% 
0.000% 
0.401% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.000% 
0.662% 
0.467% 
0.403% 
0.321 % 
0.268% 
0.228% 
0.226% 
0.222% 
0.203% 

3.40% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 
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EXHIBIT J-9 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSmP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 


Last Ten Fiscal Years 


Collected Within The Fiscal Year 

Of the Levy* 


Fiscal Year Ended Taxes Levied For Current Percentage Collections In 
June 30 The Fiscal Year Amount Of Levy Subsequent Year 

2015 $ 12,296,714.00 $ 12,296,714.00 100.00% $ 0.00 

2014 11,517,451.00 11,517,451.00 100.00% 0.00 

2013 10,500,413.00 10,500,413.00 100.00% 0.00 

2012 10,270,339.00 10,270,339.00 100.00% 0.00 

2011 9,837,178.00 9,837,178.00 100.00% 0.00 

2010 9,293,513.00 9,293,513.00 100.00% 0.00 

2009 8,115,059.00 8,115,059.00 100.00% 0.00 

2008 7,902,628.00 7,902,628.00 100.00% 0.00 

2007 6,944,833.00 6,944,833.00 100.00% 0.00 

2006 6,393,975.00 6,393,975.00 100.00% 0.00 

Source: District records including the certificate and report of school taxes (A4F Form). 

*School taxes are collected by the municipal tax collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality 
is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or 
certified prior to the end of the school year. 
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EXlllBIT J-IO 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios Of Outstanding Debt By Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30 

Governmental Activities 
General 

Obligation Capital 
Bonds** Leases 

Total 
District 

Percentage 
Of Personal 

Income* Per Capita* 

2015 $ 20,240,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 20,240,000.00 Not available 1,967 

2014 21,115,000.00 0.00 21,115,000.00 4.58% 2,069 

2013 21,942,000.00 0.00 21,942,000.00 4.86% 2,180 

,--0, 2012 

2011 

22,372,000.00 

6,777,000.00 

0.00 

36,750.16 

22,372,000.00 

6,813,750.16 

5.53% 

1.72% 

2,335 

713 

2010 7,127,000.00 72,226.70 7,199,226.70 2.16% 866 

2009 8,007,000.00 0.00 8,007,000.00 2.55% 1,032 

2008 8,867,000.00 0.00 8,867,000.00 3.21% 1,224 

2007 9,737,000.00 12,451.06 9,749,451.06 3.94% 1,440 

2006 10,567,000.00 24,236.27 10,591,236.27 4.84% 1,669 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

*See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and population for the 
prior calendar year. 

**Inc1udes early retirement incentive plan (ERIP) refunding. 



ExmBIT J-11 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 


Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30 

2015 	 $ 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Net General 
General Obligation Bonded Debt 

Bonds Outstanding 

20,240,000.00 $ 

21,115,000.00 

21,942,000.00 

22,372,000.00 

6,777,000.00 

7,127,000.00 

8,007,000.00 

8,867,000.00 

9,737,000.00 

10,567,000.00 

20,240,000.00 

21,115,000.00 

21,942,000.00 

22,372,000.00 

6,777,000.00 

7,127,000.00 

8,007,000.00 

8,867,000.00 

9,737,000.00 

10,567,000.00 

Percentage Of 

Actual Taxable 


Value Of 

Property* 


1.95% 

2.05% 

2.16% 

3.58% 

1.13% 

1.25% 

1.54% 

1.81 % 

2.13% 

2.52% 

Per Capita** 

$ 	 1,967 

2,069 

2,180 

2,335 

709 

857 

1,032 

1,224 

1,438 

1,665 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

*See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 

**Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14. 
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EXHIBIT J-12 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping G<ivernmenlal Activities Debt 


As of June 30, 2015 


Debt 
Outstanding 

Estimated 
Percentage 
Applicable* 

Estimated 
Share Of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

Debt repaid with property taxes: 
Municipality** 
County general obligation debt 
Regional high school district** 

$ 
247,960,222.11 
45,649,000.00 

100.00% 
4.04% 

39.28% 

$ 13,733,372.00 
10,010,577.33 
17,932,527.28 

Subtotal - overlapping debt 41,676,476.61 

District's direct debt 20,240,000.00 

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 61.916,476.61 

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Gloucester 
Ccunty Board of Taxation. 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries 
of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping 
governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the municipality. This process recognizes 
that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden 
borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that 
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

*For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using 
taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of 
another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each 
unit's outstanding debt. 

** As of December 31,2014 since June 30, 2015 was not available. 
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EXHI6JT J·13 

l..egul d<:bt !llllrgin tnlcu1;uion for fiSl.'1lo1 Yf;tT 2015: 
Equ~li:tl:d valuation bll$!S: 

"''' "''' 
"''' 

$ lJ}74,720.904.00 
1.068,817,577.00 
1.016,901.617.00 

EAST GR~~NWICII TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Legal Debl MUfiln Infmmati{'fll 

l.Itst Ten Fiscal Yeal'll 

S ).220.446.098.00 

A~rag~ eqll:llil.¢d \tlIlu~!ia!'l or l(Ixablc prcpo:rlj> $ ! ,073,4112.032,67 

$ 26,8)1,050,82: 
2O,240'(XXtOO 

Leg~l debl m"rgin $ 6.597,050,82 

2015 2014 201) 2012 ZOll 2010 1009 200& 2001 2006 

Debllimit $ 26.837,050.82 , 21,1I4,03l.7J 27,399.582.17 $ 27,522,546.18 $ 26.711,871.51 S 25,668,284.47 S 23,)88,555.53 S 20,465,68.6,73 S 11,00:1.&$6.56 $: 14,206.414.46 

'Thill! IICI delx app!~w!c to- limit 

Legal dtbl margin • 
2O,2:40,CX!O,OO 

6.591.0S0.82 $ 

21.115.00:).00 

sm.03Lil S 

21.942,00:).00 

5.451582:.11 S 

22.3?2JXXl,OO 

5)150,546.78 S 

6,177,00I).00 

19994.877.57 $ 

1127.00:),00 

18.541.284.47 S 

!UXt7,OOO.OO: 

15381.555.53 $ 

8.867,000,00 

11.598.686.13 S 

9.749,451.06 

7252.395JO 

10.591.236.27 

3.61$,178.19 

'l'o-l.l'IllItl ~ebt applicable !(I 11'1<: !imil usa pe~en:age 
ordebllimit 75.42% 77.87% 80.08% 81.29% 25.31% 27.77',1, 34.21',1, 43.33% 51.34% 74,5$% 

SoUfCC: SqUftlil.e1l \';Ihlntion bll5eS Wllf~ obl:lined from the IInnll41 ~f'OrI of !he StIUc (If New Jersr:y, Department (lfTrelisury, OivisWn of TMlU!(ln. 

,..... ..... 
W, 

"Limil ~I by N.J.5..A. t8A:24·19 (Of 1\ K.!2 distrlel: OIher pcreellt&ge limit!; Wl>U11l b¢ opplillable for othtt diSlriCllypes. 



EXHIBIT J-14 


EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 


Last Ten Fiscal Years 


Per Capita Unemployment 
Year Population* Personal Income** Personal Income*** Rate**** 

2014 10,292 $ Not Available $ Not Available 5.50% 

2013 10,205 460,949,645.00 45,169.00 7.30% 

2012 10,065 451,596,420.00 44,868.00 7.50% 

2011 9,583 404,670,924.00 42,228.00 7.30% 

2010 9,563 395,305,731.00 41,337.00 7.50% 

2009 8,317 333,095,850.00 40,050.00 7.00% 

2008 7,762 313,553,752.00 40,396.00 4.70% 

2007 7,244 275,952,936.00 38,094.00 3.70% 

2006 6,772 247,354,072.00 36,526.00 4.00% 

2005 6,346 218,930,654.00 34,499.00 3.30% 

*Population information provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

**Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal 
income presented. 

***Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 census published by 
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis. 

****Unemployment data provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce 
Development. 
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EXHIBIT J-15 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIUP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

2015 2006 
Percentage Percentage 
Of Total Of Total 

Municipal Municipal 
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment 

lnspira Health 1,825 0.00% N/A N/A 
Kennedy Memorial Hospital 1,675 0.00% N/A N/A 
Rowan University 1,483 0.00% N/A N/A 
Missa Bay, L.L.C. 950 0.00% N/A N/A 
U.S. Foodservices 725 0.00% N/A N/A 
Exxon Mobile Research and Engineering 540 0.00% N/A N/A 
LaBrea Bakery 525 0.00% N/A N/A 
Delaware Valley Wholesale Florist 500 0.00% N/A N/A 
Drugstore.com 450 0.00% N/A NlA 
Heritage Dairy Stores 450 0.00% N/A N/A 

Total 9,123 0.000% 0 0.000% 

Source: Gloucester County Office of Economic Development and Employer Directly. 

Note: The information provided is for the County of Gloucester. lnfonnation at the municipal level 
is not available. 

NI A - Information not available 

-115­

http:Drugstore.com


EXHIBIT J-16 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSlllP SCHOOl. DISTRICT 
Fun~'fime Equivalent District Employees by FunctionlProgram 

Last Ten FISCllI Yeal'S 

FUflCtiQoJPr£grJtn 2015 2014 2012 2O11 2010 2009 2008 2007 ---1Q.06 

Instruction; 
Regular 
Special educalion 
Oilier special education 
Vocational 
Other imtfUC! ion 
Nonpublic school programs 
Ml.lltslcontinlling education programs 

87,8 
21.0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

78,8 
19,8 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

71.0 
21.0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

61.8 
19,2 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

59.4 
17.2 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

59,6 
18.0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

54,3 
18,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

52,6 
17,5 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

49,8 
14,4 
2,2 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

46.0 
9,0 
1.4 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 
0,0 

~ 
i--" 
CI, 

Support services; 
Tuition 
Student aM instruction relaLCd services 
Genera! administration 
School administrative services 
Business administrotive serviccs 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Playground aides 
Pupillransportation 

Special schools 
Food service 
Child care 

Total 

0,0 
26.6 
2,0 

11.7 
3,0 
9,0 
7.4 
La 
0,0 
5,5 
5.2 

180,2 

0,0 
18,3 
2,0 

10,3 
3,0 
9,0 
8,2 
1.0 
0,0 
5,0 
3,6 

159,0 

0,0 
19,0 
2,0 
5,8 
3,0 
8,0 
7,0 
0,0 
0,0 
4,6 
0,0 

0,0 
24.4 
2,0 
5,2 
2,8 
8.0 
8,0 
0,0 
0,0 
6,0 
0,0 

0,0 
22,0 
2,0 
5,0 
2,8 
8,0 
6.0 
0,0 
0,0 
6,0 
0,0 

0,0 
24,5 
2,0 
5,0 
2,8 
8,0 
6,0 
0,0 
0,0 
6.4 
0,0 

132,3 

0,0 
21.0 
2,0 
5,0 
2,8 
8,0 
6,0 
0,0 
0,0 
6,4 
0,0 

123,5 

0,0 
20,0 
2,0 
5,0 
2,8 
8,0 
6,0 
0,0 
0,0 
6.4 
0,0 

0,0 
17.5 
2,8 
6,0 
2,8 
8,0 
5,6 
0,0 
0,0 
6.4 
0,0 

0,0 
16,7 
2,8 
6,0 
2,6 
7,0 
5,6 
0,0 
0,0 
6,2 
0,0 

Source: Disuicl personnel records. 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSIllP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Operating Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Enrollment 
Operating 

Ex:peooirures* 
COSt Fcr Percentage 

Change 
Teaching 

Pupil/Teacher 
Average Daily 
Enrollment"'·" 

Average Daily 

Percentage 
Cbange In 

Average Daily 
Enrollment 

Student 
Auendance 
Percentage 

:WIS 1.248 S 16.220.1l49.03 $ 12.997 7.75% 108.0 11.5: I 1.230.0 1,195.7 0.74% 97.21% 

:W14 1.221 14. nS.234.12 12,Q62 5.76% 98.6 12.5.1 1.221.0 1.175.7 1.67% 96.29% 

2013 1.205 13.143.577.91 11,405 0.59% 91.0 12.8:1 1.:W1.0 I.IM.O 8.54% 96.92% 

2012 1.116 12,653.307.17 11.338 -3.50% 88.4 12.6:1 1.106.5 1.065.5 9.55% 96.29% 

2011 1.029 12,089.467.67 11.749 -3.25% 83.2 12.3:1 1.010.0 978.3 3.73% 96.86% 

2010 963 11.693,757.31 12.143 -4.78% 85,0 ILl:1 973.7 934.5 6.88% 95.97% 

2009 917 11.693,757.31 12.752 4.97% 79.0 11.6:1 911.0 880.2 4.26% 96.62% 

,........ 
-.l, 

2008 

2007 

2006 

814 

781 

718 

9.888.920.81 

9.442.822.08 

8.030.089.22 

12.149 

12,091 

11,184 

0.48% 

8.11% 

2,09% 

10.8 

67.0 

65.0 

11.5: I 

11.6: 1 

11.0: I 

873.8 

777.5 

131.0 

841.6 

748.6 

703.0 

12.39% 

6.36% 

1.11% 

96.31% 

96.28% 

96,11% 

Source; District'S records. 

NJA = Not available. 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count. 

·Oper3ling expenditures equal tolal expenditures less debt service and capilal outlay_ 

**Teaching slaff includes only full·time eqUivalents of certified staff. 

*"Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the school register summary. 



EXIIIBlT J-lS 

EAST GREllNWICIl TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Scbool Building Information 


Last Ten FisalJ Y~l"S 


2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 1008 2007 2006 


DiSiriCl buildings; 

Elementary: 


JeiTrcy Clark Elementary Schoo! (1972): 

Square feet 81,349 64,046 64,046 64,046 64,046 64,046 64,046 64,046 64,046 64,046 

Capacity (swden!s) 850 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 

Enrollment 581 572 584 542 0 465 394 394 358 311 


Samuel Mickle Elementary School (1992): 

Square feet 1l0,!I49 91,170 91,170 91,170 91,170 91,170 91,170 91,170 91,170 91,170 

Capacity (students) 750 630 630 630 630 630 630 630 630 630 

Enrollment 667 649 61)8 574 0 509 480 480 408 403 


Other: 
Administration Building (1925): 

Square feet o 4,518 4,518 4,518 4,518 4,518 4,518 4,518 4,518 4,518 

Numl)cr of schools at June 30. 2015: 

Elementary "" 2 

Other = 1 


, 
I-' 
;,..... Source: District facilities office. 
00, 

Note: Year of original conslruction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of additions, Enrollment is based nn the annual Oclol)cr Dislric~ count 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule of Required Maintenance 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Undistributed Expenditures 
For School 

11·000·261~lC(X 

Projeci Number 2015 2014 

Jeffrey Clark Buiklmg NlA 5 34,504.46 S 39506.93 
Samuel Mickle Bullding MIA 73,153.)7 54.072.14 

Tocal school racHides 107,658,03 93,579.07 

Grand total $ 107,658,03 S 93,579.07 

S 

S 

*5chool facilities as defined under EFCFA, (N,J.A.C. 6A:26·1.2 and NJ.A.C. 6:24·1.3) 

Source; District recorus, 

2013 

35,056.31 
31.220.00 
66,276,31 

66,276.3 I 

2012 

$ 38,757.66 

$ 89,204,63 

S 46,144,35 

$ 83,762,95 

S 

$ 

2010 

71,825.34 
57,959,04 

129,784,38 

129,784,38 

S 

S 

2009 

46.716.41 
43.330.06 
90,046.47 

90,046.47 

$ 

$ 

2008 

29.119.11 
34.729.52 
63,848.63 

63,848,63 

$ 

$ 

2007 

37.820.79 
28,491.47 
66,312.26 

66,312.26 

$ 

$ 

2006 

24,565.46 

49,931,71 

, 
>-' 
>-' 
'Cl• 

Required Maintcoanc. 



EXHIBIT J-20 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

School package policy - Gloucester, Cumberland, 
Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund': 

Property - blanket buildings and contents 
Property valuation: 

Buildings and contents 

Contractors equipment 

Automobiles 


Boiler and machinery 

Crime 

General and automobile liability 

Worker's compensation 

Educator's legal liability 

Pollution legal liability 


* Excess and reinsurance carriers involved: 
Property and crime 

General liability and automobile liability 
Worker's compensation 
Educator'S legal liability 

* Group purchase of pri:mary insurance coverage carrier array 
Boiler and Illllchinery 
Pollution legal liability 
Cyber liability 

Public employees' faithfUl performance blanket 
position bond - Ohio Casualty Insurance: 


Board secretary/business administrator 

Food service director 


Srudent accident insurance - Markel 
Insurance Company 

Source: District records. 

Insurance Schedule 

June 30, 2015 


Unaudited 

Coverage 

$ 150,000,000,00 $ 

Replacement Cost 
Actual Cash Value 
Replacement COSt 

125 , 000,000,00 
500,000.00 

15 ,000,000.00 
Srarurory 

15,000 ,000.00 
3~OOO,OOO.OO 

195,000.00 
3,000,00 

I ,000 ,000.00 

GCSSDJIF 
Self Insured Retention Deductible 

250,000,00 $ 500,00 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
None 

250,000,00 
250,000,00 
250,000,00 
100,000.00 

None 

N/A 
N/A 
NfA 

1,000.00 
500,00 

None 
None 
None 
25,000.00 

SPELLJIF, Selective Ins. Co, of America 

Axis Surplus Insurance Company 


Westchester Surplus Lines IllS. Co, 

Alterra Excess & Surplus In.,, Co. 

Ironshore Specialty Insurance Co, 


Steadfast IllSurance Co. 

RSUI Indemnity Co. 


SPELUIF. Selective IllS, Co, of America 

SPELUIF, Selective Ins, Co, of America 

SPELUIF, Selective Ins. Co, of America 


Travelers IllSurance Company 

ACE American Ins, Co, 


Llnyd's of London 


NfA NfA 

NfA N/A 


NIA N/A 
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.--....... Ball 
Buckley & 


Seher, LLP 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU!\TANTS 8 ~J;;;,t'aA§ 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 


GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

(No Material Weaknesses Identified, No Significant Deficiencies Identified, 
No Reportable Instances of Noncompliance or Other Matters Identified) 

Independent Auditor's Report 
Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Township of East Greenwich School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

We have audited the fmancial statements of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich 
School District, County of Gloucester, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2015, and have issued our report thereon dated December 28, 2015. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
fmandal audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, 
Department ofEducation, State ofNew Jersey. Our report on the fmancial statements included an emphasis 
of matter paragraph describing the restatement of the prior period financial statements resulting from the 
. adoption of new accounting principles. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining effective intemal. controls over financial reporting. 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Board of Education of the Township of East 
Greenwich School District's internal control over finsncial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich 
School District's internal control over fmancial reporting. Accordingly, We do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's internal 
control over fmancial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements 
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, 
that adversely affects the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's ability 
to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report fmancial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Board of 
Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's finsncial statements that is more than 
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Board of Education of the Township of East 
Greenwich School District's internal control. -121­
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combinationof significant deficiencies, that result in more 
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or 
detected by the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might 
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Township of East 
Greenwich School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Staru:lards and 
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, Department of Education, 
State of New Jersey. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Board 
of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District, the New Jersey State Department of 
Education, and other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be 
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ffia1e, ffi~ & §5~,~ 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

w~~ 
Wayne W. Buckley 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 

December 28,2015 
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~Ball 
Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON THE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND THE 

SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUIRED BY 


OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 


(Unmodified Opinion on Compliance; No Material Weaknesses 

Or Significant Deficiencies in Internal Control Over Compliance Identified) 


Independent Auditor's Report 


Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Township of East Greenwich School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program 

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School 
District, County of Gloucester, State of New Jersey with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the U.S. Office ofManagement and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New 
Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major state programs for 
the fiscal year ended June 30,2015. The Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School 
District's major programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major 
programs is the responsibility ofthe Board ofEducation of the Township ofEast Greenwich School District's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Board of Education of the Township of East 
Greenwich School District's compliance based on our audit. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each ofthe Board of Education of the Township 
of East Greenwich School District's major programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. 
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We conducted our audit ofcompliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to fInancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division 
ofAdministration and Finance, Department ofEducation, State ofNew Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits 
ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB' s Circular Letter 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Those standards, OMB 
Circular A-133, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School 
District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's compliance 
with those requirements. 

Opinion of Each Major Program 

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District complied, in all 
material respects, with the types of requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of its major programs for the fIscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District is responsible 
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the 
Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District's internal control over compliance 
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major program and to test and report on internal control over compliance 
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Township 
of East Greenwich School District's internal control over compliance. 

A defIciency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a defIciency, or a 
combination of defIciencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A signifIcant defIciency in internal control over compliance is a 
defIciency, or combination of defIciencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the fIrst 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all defIciencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or signifIcant defIciencies. We did not identify any defIciencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identifIed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular 
A-133 and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement. Accordingly, this report is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 
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Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of State Financial 
Assistance Required by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement 

We have audited the fmancial statements of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich 
School District's as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 28,2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was 
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fmandal statements as a whole. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of state fmancial assistance are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement and are not a required part of the fmancial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the fmancial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the fmancial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the fmancial statements or to the fmancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the schedule of state fmancial assistance are fairly stated 
in all material respects in relation to the fmancial statements as a whole. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Board 
of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District, the New Jersey State Department of 
Education, and other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be 
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Respectfully submitted, 

93a1e, 93~& ~.Jk,." ~ 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
Woodbury, New Jersey 

Wayne W. Buckley 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 

December 28,2015 
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E,o\ST GREENWICH TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL mSTItICT 

Schedule ilr E1:pendilures or Feder..! Awitnh 


Fnr the Filleal Year EndM Jllne 30, 2015 


n.!lllll¢ at 

Gralll ,~ 

Fednal ilrSooe 30.2014 CIrIY"'''~rl Rq;aylM<llof Ihl-rwe AI JW\I'i 3D, 201.'i 
Fed......1G"ntor/P,u·Thn:ilS" CFDA On~ Award (Acroulll.! (W_lk';lVer) Cnh IWrlgetuy Plior Yun' (Accollnl~ UIR.lrllled [)......­GrlIlllor/Pt"'Srem Tj(k ~ Nvmbn l'~ri(Xl """,m Recei'l'llbie) Ameunl ~ived Expenditu= ,4diu·tJm:nl!i BII'n~ei lkcci"ablc) R~o GtltI\l;If 

U,S, ~wr.m1 of ""srk~lt',IfC 
Paued·Thl'tl\ljh Slate Depulmt:tI! 
of EduCIl!loo: 

F"merprille rllnd: 
Food di,lribution progrem llHSO NIA 07101/14·61JOlU , 27.486.'90 , 0.0) 0." , 2C,064.43 , 20064.43 , .,., S 0.00 0.00 S 0.00 S 0.00 

ltuld,y hunger-rree k!d:, 10.555 NIA 01101/13·61;10114 4.lSUZ {SM.<WJ 0." 806,4() 0.00 0." 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
HUltby hunger·rrCt kitb 10.5,.,. NIA 01IOlII4·60011S 3,$"3,02 0.00 0.00 3,507.90 3,853.02 0.00 0,00 (343.12) 0.00 0,00 
!,/alloinol Khoollunch proSf_m 10,555 NIA Q7{OI113·6J3{)fl4 36,1$,$.81 (1l,4Io.73) 0.00 11,410.15 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
!'/.Ill«mal schoo! lunch p",gum 10.5.,)5 NIA 01101114 - 6!30115 SI,II1.06 0.00 0.00 46 6QS,t;Q .H,ll1.06 0.00 ,4 ~02,16~ 0,00 

02,211.H) 0.00 62,393.9S 5496-1..0& 0.00 (U41.11l1 0,00 

Tollli "fl(~fPrile futld m:,m.[5) 0." 82,458.38 75,028,,51 0.00 0.00 (4,1\47.28) 0." 0.00 

U.S. Oep~n:ment of Educ*lilm 
1'ln«l·Tl'HGugll Stlu,=, Or;j:ru'll'!ll¢nt 
u( Bdl1Utien; 
S~iIIl revrnue fuoo: 

Tilk IPBrt/\ 84.410 NCLBII80U 0?101fl4·08l31115 49,St&,00 0.00 0.00 49,313.00 49,81&,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tit~llf'aflA 84,:;89 NCLIJ.U8015 09/01114 - fiSJJl/IS 11.<lB,OO 0.00 0.00 11,023,00 1102],00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 -N 

, 
CO.E.I\, Pm B, boa!;;, re&ulu 84.310 ID€AJLSOt4 09Kllfl3 - OVlltl4 186,001.00 (38,040,00) 0.00 JS,04O.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
LO.E.I\, f'art 1:1, buk ug<li1r 84.310 ID€A\\8Qt1 091Otfl4 ·03131115 198,583.00 0,00 0,00 198,583.00 19B,5&3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00a­, j"D.e . .I\, f'art B. prl!ffhMI 84,113 IOEAtlSQt4 09101{13 -08131114 11.638,,00 ( 11,8]8,00) 0,00 1I.1!38.oo 0." 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
{'D.E.A.....~ B. pr;,..h",?1 84.]73 lOF.AIISQlj 09/01114 "OR/3IflS 11.843.00 0.00 0.00 1I 11!4ijJ)O 11 &48,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

(49,S1MIO) 0.00 200.399.00 210431.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

icllj'pt':ilLl rt"'loue fund ,49,818,00} 0.00 321~lSO.00 271 272.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total frdtf'll fil'l:lI1ti:li DW~rdS S (62.l5S,lS) 0.00 403,608.33 S )46,)00.51 0,00 S 0.00 {4.847.2&) , 0.00 S 0.00 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 


AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state fmancial assistance include the 
activity of all federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, East Greenwich Township 
School District. The Board of Education is defmed in Note 1 to the Board's basic fmancial statements. 
All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards 
and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies are included on the schedules of 
expenditures of federal awards and state fmancial assistance. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and fmancial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception ofprograms recorded in the food service fund, which 
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 
to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with 
the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented 
in, or used in the preparation of, the basic fmancial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic fmancial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate fmance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law 
or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not 
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recoguition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year, which is 
mandated pursuantto N .J.S.A. 18A :22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized until 
the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last 
state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent with N.1.S.A. 18A:22-4.2. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($5,641.00) for the general 
fund, $0.00 for the special revenue fund, and $0.00 in the capital projects fund. See the Notes to 
Required Supplementary Information (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the 
modified accrual basis of accounting for the general fund and special revenue fund. Awards and frnancial 
assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 

General fund 
Special revenue fund 
Food service fund 

$ $ 5,114,218.26 $ 5,114,218.26 
271,272.00 271,272.00 
75,028.51 2,930.95 77.959.46 

Total awards and 
fmancial assistance $ 346.300.51 $ 5.117.149.21 $ 5.463.449.72 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 


AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state fmancial reports. 

NOTE 5 - OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAP pension contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2015. TPAP 
social security contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of 
social security contributions for TPAP members for the year ended June 30,2015. 

NOTE 6 - MAJOR PROGRAMS 

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings 
and Questioned Costs. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


Section I - Summary ofAuditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic [mandai 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards - No Federal Single Audit 

Internal Control over compliance: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 
(section .51O(a»? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA NumbersCs) 

Unmodified Opinion 

yes _..:X=--_ no 

yes _....:X-,,--_ none reported 

yes _....:X-,,-_ no 

yes ___ no 

yes none reported 

yes no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs? 


Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes ___ no 




EAST GREENWICH TOWNSlDP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


Section /- Summary ofAuditor's Results (Concluded) 

State Awards 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: $300,000.00 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes x no N/A 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: Unmodified Opinion 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes x no 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes _-"X,,--_ none reported 

Any audit fmdings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 15-08? yes _..::.X::......_ no 

Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Numbers(s) Name of State Program 

495-034-5120-078 Equalization aid 
495-034-5120-089 Special education categorical aid 
495-034-5120-084 Security aid 
495-034-5120-094 Supplemental enrollment growth aid 
495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions 
495-034-5120-098 PARCC readiness aid 
495-034-5095-097 Per pupil growth aid 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which 
Govermnent Auditing Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133 audit. See paragraphs 13.15 and 
13.35. 

Finding 15-0 

No Current Year Findings. 

Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

This section identifies audit findings to be reported by Section .510(a) ofCircular A-133 and New Jersey 
OMB's Circular Letter 15-08. 

Federal and State Awards 

Finding 15-0 

No Current Year Findings or Questioned Costs. 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 


AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 

JUNE 30, 2015 


This section identifies the status of prior year fmdings related to the basic fmancial statements and federal 
and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 ofGovernment Auditing 
Standards, U.S. OMB Circular A-133 (Section .315(a)(b» and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 15-08. 

Status of Prior Year Findings 

Finding 14-0 

There were no prior year audit fmdings. 
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